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REGISTERED OFFICE 
Doulatdiar, Chuadanga

 CORPORATE OFFICE
 South Avenue Tower (6th floor), House # 50, Road 7, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka -1212. 

TEL : 02-222260264, 02-222260458, 02-222262803
 

 
LOCATION OF FACTORIES 
Plot No. 43-46, Sector-4, Chittagong Export Processing Zone, Bangladesh 

 

YEAR OF INCORPORATION 
1991

 
YEAR OF BUSINESS COMMENCEMENT

 
1991

 
COMMERCIAL OPERATION

 
September. 1993

 
BUSINESS

 
Circular Knitting, Dyeing, Finishing and Knit Garments

 
PRODUCT RANGE

 
Single Jersey, Interlock, Rib, French Terry, Flat Knit, Collar & Cuff, Rib with 
Lycra etc. and Knit Garments of all Sorts

 
CAPACITY

 
5.7 M.T. Fabrics and 5000 Pcs. Garments per day

 
AUTHORISED CAPITAL

 Tk. 800,000,000

PAID-UP CAPITAL 
Tk. 324,911,620 
LEGAL FORM OF THE COMPANY

 Public Limited Company

 LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

 Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange in June, 1994

 Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange in June, 2001

 NO. OF SHAREHOLERS

 6840 (As on June 30, 2019)

 MARKETING CHANNEL
 Mostly through Local Garments Manufacturing Units against Local Back To 

Back L/C & Direct Overseas Export
 NO. OF EMPLOYMENT

 Officer and Staff-80, Floor Level Workers-684, Total = 764 
ORIGIN OF MACHINERY

 Italy, Sweden, Korea, China, Singapore, Hong Kong and  Japan. 

Kamalapur, Dhaka.& 1, South 
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CORPORATE DIRECTORY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rabeya Khatun, Chairman 
Md. Rafiqul Haque, Managing Director 
Md. Mahbub-UI Haque, Director
 
Md. Atiqul Haque, Director
 Md. Abdul Allam, Independent Director
 

COMPANY SECRETARY  
M o h a m m a d  S o h e l  R a n a 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
Md. Abdul Allam, Independent Director 
Md. Mahbub-UI Haque, Director, Member 
Md. Atiqul Haque, Director, Member 

AUDITORS 
M/s. Ashraf Uddin & Co.
Charterd Accounts

 

BANKERS 
BASIC Bank Ltd. 
Shantinagar Branch, 
169/1, Shantinagar, Dhaka 

Rahman Chamber, 12-13, Motijheel
C/A, Dhaka-1000 
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Rabeya Khatun 
Chairman 

Educational Qualification 
Bachelor of Arts 

Professional Experience 
36 Years experience in Manufacturing 
and Trading business 

 

Md. Rafiqul Haque 
Managing Director 

Educational Qualification 
M.S.S from University of Dhaka 

Professional Experience 
37 Years experience in Manufacturing 
and Trading business 

Md. Mahbub-Ul Haque 
Director 

Educational Qualification 
M. Corn, Finance & Banking, University of Dhaka 
M.B.A from United Kingdom 
Ph.d from Washington Internationl University, USA 

Professional Experience 
32 Years experience in Manufacturing 
and Trading business

Board of Directors
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Md. Atiqul Hague 
Director 

Educational Qualification

 
M. Com , Finance & Banking, University of Dhaka

 
Professional Experience

 
31 Years experience in Manufacturing 
and Trading business

 
Md. Abdul Allam 
Independent Director

 

Educational Qualification

 

M.A (Statistics), Rajshahi University

 

Professional Experience
33 Years experience as Banker Senior Officer to 
DGM in Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd.

 
Mohammed Masud Karim
Independent Director

 

Educational Qualification

 

M.B.A , IBA, Dhaka University

 

Professional Experience
Adjunct Professor, East West University

Board of Directors
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER  

The Shareholders, 
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission 

Dhaka Stock Exhange Ltd. 
Chittagong Stock Exhange Ltd.

 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms 

Subject : Annual Report for the year ended 30th June, 2021. 

Dear Sir(s), 

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts including Consolidated Statement 

of Financial Position as at 30th June, 2021, Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of 

Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 30 June 2021 along with notes thereon and all related
Financial Statements for your record/necessary measures.

 
Yours faithfully,

Company Secretary

Mohamad Shohel Rana
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Qur Philosophy

diversification process. We strive to be at 
the fore front of change in fashion and terend

 setting  while in  continuous pursuit of quality and 
commitments   through    total    customer   focus   in   all

 operational areas.

Products   to  be   of   best  available   quality.  products   for   premium
market  segments integrated diversification/product  range expansion.

Care for value of money.

Faith in individual potential and respect for human values.

Encouraging  innovation   for  constant improvements  to   achieve  excellence in
all functional areas.

Striving for technological development and research    for    quality    product
and better packaging.

Accepting changes as a way of life

Strict  adherence to financial and administrative principles.

That   is   why   we   have   based   our   production  &
marketing   philosophy    on     three         basic 

principles-  Stability,   Quality   and
Efficiency.

Business is and
always has been a dynamic and 
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evwl©K mvaviY mfvi weÁwß

GZØviv weÁwß ‡`Iqv nj ‡h Avgiv evsjv‡`k mywc«g ‡Kv‡U©i gvbbxq nvB‡KvU© wefvM ‡_‡K 2021 mv‡ji K¨v‡jÛvi eQ‡ii Rb¨ ‡Kv¤úvwbi
evwl©K mvaviY mfv Ges cieZ©x evwl©K mvaviY mfv Avn&evb Kivi Rb¨ GKwU Av‡`k (2021 mv‡ji ‡Kv¤úvwbi welq bs 199) ‡c‡qwQ|
Ges ‡mB Abyhvqx U‡qv w¯úwbs wgjm wjwg‡U‡Wi ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 30Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv wbgœwjwLZ e¨emvq ‡jb‡`‡bi Rb¨
‡mvgevi, 28 ‡deªæqvix, 2022 `ycyi 2.30 Uvq fvP©yqvj wgwWqv‡Z (Link mgq gZ Rvbv‡bv n‡e) AbywôZ n‡e:

1.   ‡d«iæqvix 22, 2022 †iKW© ZvwiL wnmv‡e Mb¨ n‡e| H w`b †K¤úvwbi wW‡cvwRUix/‡kqvi †iwRóv‡i hv‡`i bvg wjwce× _vK‡e ZvivB †Kv¤úvwbi
      evwl©K mvaviY mfv †hvM`v‡bi †hvM¨Zv ivL‡eb|

2.  ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡¶ cwiPvjbv cl©` ‡Kv‡bv jf¨vsk bv ‡`Iqvi mycvwik K‡i‡Q|
3.  evwl©K mvaviY mfvq ‡hvM`v‡bi Rb¨ ‡hvM¨ GKRb m`m¨ Zvnvi/Zvi c¶ ‡_‡K Dcw¯’Z _vKvi Rb¨ GKwU cÖw· wb‡qvM Kivi AwaKvix|
4.   cÖw· dg©mn Dchy³ ÷¨v¤ú m¤^wjZ cÖwZwbwacÎ †Kv¤úvbxi  †kqvi wefv‡M mfvi wba©vwiZ mg‡qi Kgc‡¶ 48 N›Uv Av‡M ‡Kv¤úvwbi ‡kqvi
   wefv‡M Rgv w`‡Z n‡e Ges Ab¨_vq GwU ‰ea e‡j MY¨ n‡e bv|
5.  m`m¨‡`i wVKvbv cwieZ©b, hw` _v‡K, ‡Kv¤úvwb‡K Rvbv‡bvi Rb¨ Aby‡iva Kiv n‡”Q|
6.  ‡Kv¤úvwbi 30Zg GwRGg fvP©yqvj wgwWqvi gva¨‡g cwiPvwjZ n‡e|
7.   ‡Kv¤úvwb h_vmg‡q ‡kvqvi‡nvìvi‡`i GwRGg-G ‡hvM ‡`Iqvi Rb¨ AbjvBb jvBf ‡cvU©v‡ji wj¼ cvVv‡e|
8.  ‡Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mdU Kwc ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i wbR wbR B-‡gBj G cvVv‡bv n‡e|
9.  evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b ‡Kv¤úvwbi I‡qemvB‡U  http://www.tsml.com.bd cvIqv hv‡e|

1. wbix¶K Ges cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`bmn 30‡k Ryb, 2021 mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨ wbixw¶Z Avw_©K weeiYx MÖnb I Aby‡gv`b|
2. 19 Rvbyh়vix, 2022-G AbywôZ ‡evW© mfvh় mycvwikK…Z 30 Ryb, 2021 mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨ jf¨vsk ‡NvlYv|
3. cwiPvjK‡`i wbe©vPb/cybtwbe©vPb|
4. cwiPvj‡Ki wb‡qvM/cybt wb‡qvM/c`Z¨vM|
5. 2021-22 eQ‡ii Rb¨ mswewae× AwWUi wb‡qvM Ges Zv‡`i cvwikÖwgK wba©viY|
6. 2021-22 mv‡ji Rb¨ K‡c©v‡iU Mfb¨©vÝ AwWUi wb‡qvM Ges Zv‡`i cvwikÖwgK wba©viY Kiv|
7. mfvcwZi Aby‡gv`bµ‡g Ab¨ ‡Kvb welq †b‡q Av‡jvPbv|

06 †deªæqvix -2022
XvKv

‡ev‡W©i Av‡`kµ‡g

‡gvnv¤§` †mv‡nj ivbv
 ‡Kv¤úvbx mwPe

welqmg~n t

`ªóe¨t
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT 
For the Year ended 30th June 2021 

Toyo Spinning Mills Limited having an Audit Committee as a sub committee of the Board of Directors 
in order to assist the Board of Directors in ensuring and fulfilling its oversight responsibilities.  

The Audit Committee consists of the following persons:  

Mr. Md. Abdul Allam. Independent Director  - Chairman 
Mr. Md. Atiqul Haque , Managing Director - Member 
Mr. Md. Mahbub-UI Haque, Director - Member 

The Scope of Audit Committee was defined as under:  

(a) Review and recommend to the Board to approve the quarterly, half -yearly and annual financial 
statements prepared for statutory purpose;  

(b) Monitor and oversee choice of accounting pol icies and pr inciples, internal control r isk 
management process, auditing matter, hiring and performance of external auditors are in the line 
with the requirement of the company;  

(c) Carry on a supervision role to safeguard the systems of governance and independence of 
statutory auditors; and 

(d) Review and consider the report of internal auditors and statutory auditors' observations on 
internal control. 

Activities carried out during the year 

The Committee reviewed the integrity of the quarterly and annual f inancial statement and 
recommended to the Board for consideration. The Committee had overseen, reviewed and approved 
the procedure and task of the internal audit, financial report preparatio n and the external audit 
reports. The Committee found adequate arrangement to present a true and fair view of the activities 
and the financial status of the company and didn't find any material deviation, discrepancies or any 
adverse finding/observation in  the areas of reporting. 

Md. Abdul Allam 
Chairman 
Audit Committee 

Date: 3 January , 2022  
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 Name of Directors 

Mrs.  Rebeya Khatun  

Mr. Md. Mahbub-UI Haque 

Mr. Md. Mozammel Haque 

Mr.  Md. Raf iqul  Haque  

Mr.  Md. At iqul  Haque  
Mr. Md. Abdul Allam 

Meeting Held  
8 

8 

8 

8 

8 

8 

Attended  

6  

8  

6  

8  

8  

6 

ANNEXURE-l  

The Directors also report that: 

 The financial statements of the Company present true and fair view of Company's state of affairs. result of its 

operations, cash flows and changes in equity.  

 Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.  

 Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial Statements and Accounting estimates 

were reasonable and prudent.  

 The financial statements was prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) as applicable in 

Bangladesh. 

 The internal control system is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.  

 There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.  

 There is no significant deviation from the operating result of the last year.  

 The number of board meetings and the attendance of directors during the year 2020 - 2021 were as follows:  

 The pattern of shareholding (alongwith name wise detail) of parent/subsidiary/associated companies and other related 

parties, directors, chief executives officer. company secretary, chief financial officer, head of internal audit and their 

spouse and minor children. executives, shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest in the company as at 30th 

June, 2020 is stated in ANNXURE-II 

 Securities and Exchange Commission compliance report is enclosed herewith as ANNEXURE -Ill. 

 Key operating and financial data of last seven years have been presented as Progress at a Glance (Figures) in 

summarized form in ANNEXURE-IV. 
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ANNEXURE-ll  

Pattern of Shareholding as on June 30, 2020 

P a r t i c u I a r s Shares Held Percentage Remark 

Parent Company — 
N / A   

Associated Companies:  — N/A 
Directors:    
Mrs. Rabeya Khatun 651238 2.00%  
Mr. Md. Rafiqul Haque 1039742 3.20%  
Mr. Md. Mahbub-UI Haque 1038851 3.20%  
Mr. Md. Atiqul Haque 1038851 3.20%  
Chief Executive Officer(CEO) and his spouse and minor 1039742 3.20%  
children: 
Chief Financial Officer(CFO) and his spouse and minor 

   

children: 

Company Secretary(CS) and his spouse and minor 

—   

children: 

Head of Internal Audit(HIA) and his spouse and minor — 

  

children: 

Executives(Top five salaried person other than 
   

CEO,CFO,CS,HIA):    

   
 

— 

 

    
 — —  
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ANNEXURE-III
Status of compliance with the conditions impossed by BSEC vide Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 
dated 03 June 2020 Issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordiance 1969.

1.1

1(2)(a)

1(2) (b) (i)

1(2)(b) (ii)

1(2 ) b)(iii)

Board of Directors
Board's size
Independent Directors 
At least on fifth (1/5) of the total member of directors 
in the company's board shall be independent directors.
Who either does not hold any shares in the company 
or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the 
total paid-up shares of the company.
Who is not a sponsor of the company and is not  
connected with the company's any sponsor or 
director nominated director or shareholder of the 
company or any of its associates, sister concern, 
subsidiaries and parents or holding entities  who holds 
one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up 
shares of the company on the basis of family relationship 
and his or her family members also should not hold 
above mentioned shares in the company. Provided 
that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, 
sister, son-in-law and daughter- in- law shall be considered 
as family members.
Who has not been an executive of the company in 
immediately preceding 2 (two) financial year
Who does not have any other relationship, whatever 
pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or its 
subsidiary/associated companies.
who is not a member holder,  or TREC (Trading Right 
Entitlement Certificate) director or officer of any 
stock exchange;
who is not a shareholder, director excepting  independent 
director or officer of any member or TREC holder  of 
stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;
who is not a partner or an executive or was not a 
partner or an executive during the preceding 03 
(three) years of the concerned company's statutory 
audit firm; or audit firm engaged in internal audit 
services or audit firm conducting special audit or 
professional certifying compliance of this code.
Who shall not be an independent director in more 
than 05 (Five) listed companies;
Who has not been convicted by a court of competent 
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or 
advance  to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial 
Institution (NBFI);
Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence 
involing moral turpitude;

Condition
     No.

Title
Compliance Status

(Put in the appropriate column)
Complied      Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

























05 NOS
01 NOS

1(2 )(b)(iv)

1(2 )(b)(v)

1(2) (b)(vi)

1(2)( b)(vii)

1(2)( b)(viii)

1(2)(b) (ix)

1(2)( b) (x)
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The independent director(s) shall be appointed by 
the board of directors and approved by the 
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM);
The post of independent director(s) can not remain 
vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days;
The tenure of office of an independent director shall 
be for a period of 03 (three) years, which may be 
extended for 01 (one) term only;
Qualification of Independent Director
Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable 
individual with integrity who is able to ensure 
compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws 
and can make meaningful contribution to business;
Business leader who is or was a promoter or director of 
an unlisted company having minimum paid up capital of 
Taka 100 million or any listed company or a member of 
any national or international chamber of commerce or 
business association ;or
Corporate leader who is or was a top level executive not 
lower than chief executive officer or Managing Director 
or Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial officer 
or Head of Finance or accounts or company Secretary 
or Head of internal audit and compliance or Head of 
Legal service or a candidate with equivalent position of 
an unlisted company having minimum paid up capital 
Taka 100 Million or of a listed company.
Former official of Government or Statutory or 
autonomous or regulatory body in the position not below 
5th grade of the national pay scale, who at least 
educational background of Bachelor degree in 
economices or commerce or business or law.
University Teacher who has educational background of 
Bachelor degree in Economices or Commerce or 
Business Studies or law.
Professional who is or was and advocate practicing at 
least in high court devision of Bangladesh Supreme 
Court or a chartered Accountants or a cost management 
accountants or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chatered 
Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or 
Chartered Management accountant or chartered 
Secretary or equivant qualifications ,
The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) 
years of experiences in any field mentioned in Clause( b).
In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission;
Duality of Chairperson of the Board  of Directors 
and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer
The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and  the 
Managing Directo (MD) and or the Chief Executive 
Officer (CEO)  of the Companies shall be filled by 
different individuals.
The Managing Director(MD) and or Chief Executive 
Officer(CEO) of the listed  company shall not hold the 
same position in another listed company
The Chairperson of theBoard shall be elected from 
among the non executive  directors of company.

Condition
     No.

Title
Compliance Status
(Put in the appropriate column)

Complied      Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

N/A














1(2 )(c)

1(2 )(d)

1(2) (e)

1(3) (a)

1(3) (b)(i)

1(3)(b) (ii)

1(3)(b) (ii)

1(3)(b)(iv)

1(3)(b)(v)

1(3) (c)

1(3 )(d)

1(4)(a)

1(4)(b)

1(4)(c)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
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The Board  shall clearly define respective roles and 
responsibilities of the Chairperson and The Managing 
Director(MD) and or Chief Executive Officer(CEO)
In the absence of chairperson of the board the 
remaining members may elect one of themselves from 
non executive directors as chairperson for that particular 
Board's meeting ;the reason of absence of the regular 
chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes
The Directors report to the Shareholder
Industry outlook and possible future developments in 
the industry
Segment-wise or product-wise performance
Risks and concerns including internal and external 
risk factors threats to sustainablity and negative 
impact on environment ,if any
A discussion on cost of goods sold, gross profit 
margin and net profit margin
A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary  
activities and their implications (gain or loss)
A detailed discussion on related party transactions 
along with a statement showing amount, nature of 
related party, nature of transections and basis of 
transections of all related party transections
A statement of Utilization of proceeds from public issues, 
rights issues and/or through any others instruments
An explanation if the financial results deteriorate 
after the company goes for Initial Public Offering 
(IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Offer, 
Direct Listing, etc
An explanation on any significant variance occurs 
between Quarterly Financial performance and 
Annual Financial Statements 
A statement of Remuneration paid to the directors 
including independent directors
A Statement that the financial statements prepared 
by the management of the issuer company present 
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, 
cash flows and changes in equity
A Statement that Proper books of account of the issuer 
company have been maintained
A Statement that appropriate accounting policies 
have been consistently applied in preparation of the 
financial statements and that the accounting estimates 
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment  

Condition
     No.

Title
Compliance Status

(Put in the appropriate column)
Complied      Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

























1(4)(d)

1(4)(e)

1(5) (i)

1(5) (ii)

1(5) (iii)

1(5) (iv)

1(5) (v)

1(5) (vi)

1(5) (vii)

1(5) (viii)

1(5) (ix)

1(5) (x)

1(5) (xi)

1(5) (xii)

1(5) (xiii)

N/A

N/A
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A Statement that international Accounting Standards 
(IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed 
in preparation of the financial statements and any 
departure there-from has been adequately disclosed
A Statement that the system of internal control is 
sound in design and has been effectively implemented 
and monitored
A Statement that the minority share holders have been 
protected from the abusive action by, or in the interest 
of, controling shareholders acting either directly of 
indirectly and have effective means of redress.
A Statement that there are no significant doubts upon 
the issuer company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If the issuer company is not considered to be 
a going concern, the fact along with reasons thereof 
should be disclosed
An explanation that significant deviations from the last 
year’s operating results of the issuer company shall be 
highlighted and the reasons thereof should be 
explained
Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 
05 (five) years shall be summarized
An explanation on the reason If the issuer company 
has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year
The board statement to the effect that no bonus sahre 
or stock devidend has been or shall be declared as 
interim dividend
The number of Board meetings held during the year 
and attendance by each director shall be disclosed
Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other 
related parties (name wise details),
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, 
Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and 
compliance and their spouses and minor children 
(name wise details),
Executives,
Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more 
voting interest in the company (name wise details) 
A brief resume of the director
Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas
Names of companies in which the person also holds 
the directorship and the membership of committees of 
the board
A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by 
CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the 
company's position and operations along with a brief 
discussion of changes in the financial statements, 
among others, focusing on:
Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of 
financial statement.
Changes in accouning policies and estimation if any 
clearly described the effect on financial performance 
and financial position as well as cash flows in absolute 
figure for such change.

Condition
     No.

Title
Compliance Status

(Put in the appropriate column)
Complied      Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

N/A

N/A

N/A

































1(5) (xiv)

1(5) (xv)

1(5) (xvi)

1(5) (xvii)

1(5) (xviii)

1(5)(xix)

1(5) (xx)

1(5) (xxi)

1(5) (xxii)

1(5) (xxiii) (a)

1(5) (xxiii)(b)

1(5) (xxiii) (c)
1(5) (xxiii)(d)

1(5) (xxiv)( a)
1(5) (xxiv)(b)

1(5) (xxiv)(c)

1(5)(xxv)

1(5)(xxv) (a)

1(5)(xxv) b)
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Corporate analysis (including effect of the inflation) 
of financial performance and or result and financial; 
position as well as cash flow for current financial 
year with immediate preceding five years explaining 
reasons thereof
Compare such performance or result and financial 
position as well as cash flow with the peer industry 
scenario.
Financial and economic scenario of the country and globe
Risks and concerns issues retaed to financial 
statement exlaining such risks and concern 
mitigation plan of the company
future plan or projection or forecast for company’s 
operation, performance and financial position, with 
justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be 
explained to the shareholders in the next AGM
Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO 
to the Board as required under condition No. 3(3) 
shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A; and
The report as well as certificate regarding 
compliance of conditions of this Code as required 
under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per 
Annexure-B and Annexure-C.
Meetings of the Board of Directors
The Company shall conduct its Board meetings and 
record the minutes of the meetings as well as keep 
required books and records in line with the 
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial 
Standard (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of 
Chartered Secretatries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so 
far as those standards  are not incosistent with any 
condition of this Code.
Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board 
members and Chief Executive Officer 
The Board shall lay down a code of conduct , based 
on the recommendation of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition no. 6 for 
the Chairperson of the Board, other board members 
and Chief Executive Officer of the company
The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall 
be posted on the website of the company including 
among others prudent conduct and behavior; 
confidentiality; conflict of interest; compliance with 
laws, rules, regulations; prohibition of insider trading; 
relationship with environment, employees, customers 
and suppliers; and independency .
Governance of Board of Directors  of Subsidiary 
Company
Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of 
the holding company shall be made applicable to the 
composition  of the Board of the subsidiary company;
At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of 
the holding company shall be a director on the Board 
of the subsidiary company;

Condition
     No.

Title
Compliance Status

(Put in the appropriate column)
Complied      Not complied

Remarks
(if any)



















1(5)(xxv) (c)

1(5)(xxv)(d)

1(5)(xxv)(e)

1(5)(xxv)(f)

1(5)(xxv)(g)

1(5)(xxvi)

1(5)(xxvii) 

1(6)

1(7)(a)

1(7)(b)

2(a)

2(b)

N/A

N/A
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The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following 
Board meeting of the holding company .
The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they have reviewed 
the affairs of the subsidiary company also
The Audit Committee of the holding company shall 
also review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.
Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and 
Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS).
The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or 
Chief Executive Officer (CEO),a  Company Secretary 
(CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a  Head of 
Internal Audit and  Compliance (HIAC).
The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief 
Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit 
and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different 
individuals;
The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief 
Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit 
and Compliance (HIAC) shall not hold any executive 
position in any other company at the same time;
The Board shall clearly define respective roles, 
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and 
the CS;
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be 
removed from their position without approval of the 
Board as well as immediate dissemination to the 
Commission and stock exchange(s).
Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings 
The MD or CEO,CS,CFO and HIAC of the company 
shall attend the meetings of the Board.
Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive 
Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
The MD or CEOand CFO shall certify to the Board 
that they have reviewed financial statements for the 
year and that to the best of their knowledge  these 
statements do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; and
The MD or CEOand CFO shall certify to the Board 
that they have reviewed financial statements for the 
year and that to the best of their knowledgethese 
statements together present a true and fair view of 
the company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards and applicable laws;
The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there 
are, to the best of  knowledge and belief,  no transactions 
entered into by the company during the year which 
are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct 

Condition
     No.

Title
Compliance Status

(Put in the appropriate column)
Complied      Not complied

Remarks
(if any)













2 ( c )

2 ( d )

2 ( e )

3 (1) (a)

3 (1) (b)

3 (1) ( c )

3 (1) (d)

3 (1) (e )

3 (2)

3 (3) (a) (i)

3 (3) (a) (ii)

3 (3) (b)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A



Page 32

Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited Annual Report 2020-2021

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be 
disclosed in the Annual Report.
Board of Directors Committee
For ensuring good governance in the company, the 
Board shall have  at least following sub-committee
Audit Committee.
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
Audit Committee
The company shall have an Audit Committee as a 
sub-committee of the Board
The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in 
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true 
and fair view of state of affairs of the company and in 
ensuring a good monitoring system within the 
business.
The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the 
Board; the duties of the Audit Committee shall be 
clearly set forth in writing
Constitution of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 
(three) members;
The Board shall appoint members of the Audit 
Committee who shall be non - executive director of 
the company excepting Chairperson of the Board 
and shall include at least 1 (one) independent director.
All members of the audit committee  should be " 
financially literate" and at least 1 (one) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management background 
and 10 (ten) years of such experience.
When the term of service of any  Committee members 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
committee member to be unable to hold before expiration 
of the term of service, thus making the number of the 
committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall appoint 
the new Committee member to fill up the vacacy immediately 
or not later than 1 (one) month from the date of vacancy 
in the Committee to ensure continuity othe performance 
of work of the Audit Committee.
The company secretary shall act as the secretary of 
the Committee;
The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.
Chairperson of the Audit Committee
The board of director select 1 (one) member of the 
Audit Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit 
Committee, who shall be an independent director.
In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, 
the remaining members may elect one of themselves 
as chairperson for that particular meeting , in that case 
there shall be no problem of constituting a quorum 
as required under condition No. 5 (4) (b) and the reason 
of absence of the regular chairperson shall be duly 
recorded in the minutes. 

Condition
     No.

Title
Compliance Status

(Put in the appropriate column)
Complied      Not complied

Remarks
(if any)
































3 (3) ( c )

4 (i)
4(ii)

5 (1) (a)

5 (1) (b)

5(1) ( c )

5 (2) (a)

5 (2) (b)

5 (2) (c)

5 (2) (d)

5 (2) (e)

5 (2) (f)

5 (3) (a)

5 (3) (b)
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Chairman of the audit committee shall remain 
present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
Meeting of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four 
meetings in a financial year.
An independent director is a must for the quorum of the meeting
Role of Audit Committee
Oversee the financial reporting process;
monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;
monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to 
ensure that it is adequately resourced, including 
approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan 
and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report
oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;
hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors 
auditors for review of the annual financial statements 
before submission to the Board for  approval or adoption
review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval
review along with the management, the quarterly and 
half yearly financial statements before submission to 
the Board for approval;
review the adequacy of internal audit function;
review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
before disclosing in the Annual Report;
review statement of all related party transactions 
submitted by the management;
review Management Letters or Letter of Internal 
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors;
oversee the determination of audit fees based on 
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed 
and time required for effective audit and evaluate the 
performance of external auditors;
oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial 
Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering 
(RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as 
per the purposes stated in relevant offer document 
or prospectus approved by the Commission:
Reporting to the Board of Directors
The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board
The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the 
Board of director on the following findings if any
report on conflicts of interests;
suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or 
material defect identified in the internal audit and 
compliance process or in the financial statements;
suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances 
including securities related laws, rules and regulations; and
any other matter which the Audit Committee deems 
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediately;
Reporting to the Authorities

Condition
     No.

Title
Compliance Status

(Put in the appropriate column)
Complied      Not complied

Remarks
(if any)






































5 (3) (C)

5 (4) (a)

5 (4) (b)

5 (5) (a)
5 (5) (b)

5 (5) (c)

5 (5) (d)

5 (5) (e)

5 (5) (f)

5 (5) (g)

5 (5) (h)
5 (5) (i)

5 (5) (j)

5 (5) (k)

5 (5) (l)

5 (5) (m)

5 (6) (a)(i)

5.6(a)(ii)

5(6)(a)(ii)(a)

5(6)(a)(ii)(a)

5(6)(a)(ii)(c)

5(6)(a)(ii)(d)

Situation not arose

Situation not arose

Situation not arose

Situation not arose
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IF the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about 
anything which has material impact on the financial 
condition and results of operation and has discussed with 
the board and the management that any rectification 
has been unreasonably ignored , the Audit Committee 
shall report such finding to the Commisssion, upon reporting 
of such manner to the board for three times or completion 
of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of first reporting 
to the Board, whichever is earlier.
Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors
Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, 
including any report made to the Board under condition 
No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by 
the Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in 
the annual report of the issuer company .
Nomination and Remunaration Committee (NRC)
Resposibility to the Board of Directors
The Company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board;
The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the 
nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, experiences and independence of 
directors and top level executive as well as a policy for 
formal process of considering remuneration of directors, 
top level executive;
The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be 
clearly set forth in writing covering the areas stated 
at the condition No. 6(5)(b)
Constitution of the NRC
The Committee shall comprise at least three members 
including an independent director;
All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors;
Members of the Committee shall be nominated and 
appointed by the Board;
The Board shall have authority to remove and 
appoint any member of the Committee;
In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal 
of any member of the committee or any other 
cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy 
within 180 ( one hundred eighty) days of occuring such 
vacancy  in the committee
The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint  or co-opt 
any external expert and or member(s) of staff to the 
Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting  member, if 
the chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such 
external expert and or member9s) of staff shall be required 
or valuable for the Committee. a
The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee;
The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute 
without attendance of atleast an independent director.
No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or 
indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or consultancy 
role or otherwise, other than Director's fees or honorarium 
from the company .

Condition
     No.

Title
Compliance Status

(Put in the appropriate column)
Complied      Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

























5 (6) (b)

5 (7)

6(1) (a)

6(1) (b)

6(1) (c)

6(2) (a)

6(2) (b)

6(2) (c)

6(2) (d)

6(2) (e)

6(2) (f)

6(2) (g)

6(2) (h)

6(2) (i)

Situation not arose
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Chairperson of the NRC
The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC 
to be Chairperson of the committee, who shall be an 
independent director.
In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the 
remaining members may elect one of themselves as 
Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason 
of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly 
recorded in the minute
The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual 
general meeting (AGM) to answer the question of 
the shareholder
Meeting of theNRC
The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a 
financial year;
The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency 
meeting upon request by any member of the NRC;
The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be 
constituted in presence of either two members or two 
third of the members of the Committee, whichever is 
higher, where presence of an independent director is 
must as required under condition No. 6(2)(h);
The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly 
be recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be 
confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC
Role of the NRC
NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable 
to the Board and to the shareholders;
NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters 
and make report with recommendation to the Board:
formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes and independence of a director 
and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the 
remuneration of the directors, top level executive, 
considering the following:
the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable 
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable 
directors to run the company successfully;
the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear 
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and
remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting 
short and long-term performance objectives appropriate 
to the working of the company and its goals;
devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into 
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, 
educational background and nationality;
identifying persons who are qualified to become directors 
and who may be appointed in top level executive position 
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend 
their appointment and removal to the Board;
formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance 
of independent directors and the Board;
dentifying the company’s needs for employees at 
different levels and determine their selection, 
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; and

Condition
     No.

Title
Compliance Status

(Put in the appropriate column)
Complied      Not complied

Remarks
(if any)































6(3) (a)

6 (3) (b)

6 (3) (c)

6(4) (a)

6(4) (b)

6(4) (c)

6(4) (d)

6(5) (a)

6(5) (b)

6(5) (c)

6(5) (b) (i) (a)

6(5) (b) (i) (b)

6(5) (b) (i) (c)

6(5) (b) (ii)

6(5) (b) (iii)

6(5) (b) (iv)

6(5) (b) (v)

Situation not arose
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developing, recommending and reviewing annually 
the company’s human resources and training policies;
The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration 
policy and the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC 
during the year at a glance in its annual report.
External Statutory Auditors
The issuer company shall not engage its external or 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of 
the company, namely:-
appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions;
financial information systems design and implementation;
book-keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements;
broker-dealer services;
actuarial services;
internal audit services or special audit services;
any service that the Audit Committee determines;
audit or certification services on compliance of 
corporate governance as required under condition No. 
9(1); and
any other service that creates conflict of interest
No partner or employees of the external audit firms 
shall possess any share of the company they audit at 
least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company; his or her family members also shall not hold 
any shares in the said company:
Provided that spouse,  son, daughter,  father,  mother,  
brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter in law shall be 
considered as family members.
Representative of external or statutory auditors shall 
remain present in the Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual 
General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to 
answer the question of the shareholders.
Maintaining a website by the Company .
The company shall have an official website linked 
with the website of the stock exchange
The company shall keep the website functional from 
the date of listing
The Company shall make available the detailed 
disclosures on its website as required under the 
listing regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s).
Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance
The Company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered 
Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or 
Chartered Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or 
audit firmon yearly basis regarding compliance of 
conditions of corporarcompliance of conditions of 
Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and 
such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report
The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance 
of this Corporate  Governance Code shall be appointed by 
the shareholders in the annual general meeting
The directors of the company shall state , in accordance 
with the Annexure-C attached, in the director report whether 
the company has complied with these conditions or not

Condition
     No.

Title
Compliance Status

(Put in the appropriate column)
Complied      Not complied

Remarks
(if any)







































6(5) (b) (vi)

6 (5) (c )

7 (1)

7 (1)(i)
7 (1)(ii)

7 (1)(iii)

7 (1)(iv)
7 (1)(v)
7 (1)(vi)
7 (1)vii)

7(1)(viii)

7 (1)(ix) 

7 (2) 

7 (3)

8 (1)

8 (2)

8 (3)

9 (1)

9 (2)

9 (3)

7
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ANNEXURE-IV 

Key operating and financial data have been presented below in summarized form;
 

Progress at a Glance (Figures) 
(Taka in Thousand)  

Particulars 

Authorised Capital 

Issued and Paid Up Capital 

Reserve and Surplus 

Long Term Loan 

Fixed Assets (Net) 

Current Assets 

Current Liabilities 

Dividend/Bonus 

Sales (Export) 

Gross Profit 

Operating Profit 

Net Profit 

Earnings per Share (Tk.) 

Net Worth per Share (Tk.) 

Number of Shareholders 

Number of Employment 

2017-18 2016-17 

800,000 800,000 

324,911 324,911 

316,831 389,557 

- 3,681 

244,201 269,874 

608,379 650,424 

207,710 109,457 

- - 

438,939 508,534 

(41,788) (21,039) 

(71,365) (58,093) 

(72,724) (59,709) 

(2.24) (1.84) 

19.75 22 

6674 7,522 

764 776 

2017-182018-192019-2020

800,000800,000

 2016-17 

800,000 800,000 

324,911 324,911 324,911 

163,102 (221.520 )

221,073 

456,285 290,345 

184,696 

3.18  

6910  

0  

2020-2021

800,000

324,911 

(221.520 )

290,345 

184,696 

3.18  

6910  

0  

187,085 

311,723 

(140,397) 

(152,292) 

(153,730) 

(4.73)  

15.02

6840

760

-  -  

-  

324,911 

316,831 389,557 

- 3,681 

244,201 269,874 

608,379 650,424 

207,710 109,457 

- - - 

438,939 508,534 

(41,788) (21,039) 

(71,365) (58,093) 

(72,724) (59,709) 

(2.24) (1.84) 

19.75 22 

6674 7,522 

764 776 
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The Board of Directors 
Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited 
South Avenue Tower, 6th Floor
House # 50, Road # 03
Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-1
Dhaka-1212.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2021
Dear Sir(s),

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80: 
Dated June 03, 2018  under section 2CC of  the  Securities  and  Exchange  Ordinance,  1969,  we do  hereby  declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of  the Company for the year  ended  on  June 30, 2021 have  been  prepared  in compliance  
with  International  Accounting  Standards (IAS)  or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in  the  
Bangladesh  and  any  departure  there  from  has been adequately disclosed; 
(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent  and reasonable basis, in  
order  for  the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view; 
(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly presented  in  
its financial statements; 
(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control and 
maintenance of accounting records; 
(5) Our internal  auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established policies and  
procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and 
(6) The  management's  use  of  the  going concern basis of accounting in preparing  the  financial  statements  isappropriate 
and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. In this regard, we also certify that: 

  (i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2021 and that to the best of our knowledge 
and belief: 
  (a) these  statements  do  not  contain  any  materially  untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 
might be misleading; 
  (b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company's  affairs  and are in compliance  with  existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws. 
  (ii) There  are,  to  the  best  of  knowledge  and  belief,  no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which 
are fraudulent, illegal  or in violation  of the code of  conduct for the  company's Board of Directors or its members.

Thanking you,

Sincerely,

CEO & CFO'S Declaration To the Board of Directors

Md. Nijamul Islam Talukder
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Md. Rafiqul Haque
Managing Director
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Chand Mansion (6th Floor) 66, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000 

Cell: +8801711105322 

Report to the Shareholders of  
Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited 

on  
Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code 

 

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) 
Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2021. This Code relates to the Notification 
No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our 
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management 
in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.   

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the 
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards 
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those 
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.  

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after 
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:  

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as 
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;   

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial 
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as 
required by this Code;  

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act, 
1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and  

(d) The Governance of the company is  satisfactory. 
 

 
Place: Dhaka  

Dated: February 24, 2022        
A.K.M. Haruner Rashid LL.B, FCS 

CEO & Consultant 
Haruner Rashid & Associates 

Chartered Secretaries 
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DVC: 2201311046AS308402

30 June, 21 30-Jun-20

CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 58,668,888 58,668,888
Fixed Assets (Kni�ng & Dyeing Division) A 55,627,013 55,627,013
Fixed Assets ( Garments Division) B & C 3,041,875 3,041,875

CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 231,676,622 231,676,622
Inventories 18 -                                  -                                     
Export Bills Receivable 19 207,446,741 207,446,741
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 20 22,170,702 22,170,702
Cash and Cash Equivalents 22 2,059,179 2,059,179

TOTAL  ASSETS 290,345,510 290,345,510

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital 9 324,911,620 324,911,620
Retained Earnings 10 (333,120,253)                 (333,120,253)                    
Capital Reserve 85,186,731 85,186,731
Tax Holiday Reserve 16,413,572 16,413,572
General Reserve & Dividend Equaliza�on Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000
Revalua�on Surplus -                                  -                                     
Equity a�ributable to Owners of the Company 103,391,670 103,391,670
Non Controlling Interest 11 726 726
TOTAL  EQUITY 103,392,396 103,392,396

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,256,687 2,256,687
Term Loan -                                  -                                     
Deferred Tax Liability 12 2,256,687 2,256,687

CURRENT LIABILITIES 184,696,426 184,696,426
Working Capital Loan (Secured) 13 44,570,288 44,570,288
Un-paid Import Bills (Secured) 14 712,000 712,000
Liabili�es against Bill Purchase (Secured) 15 312,000 312,000
Liabili�es for Goods and Expenses (Unsecured) 16 108,716,579 108,716,579
Income Tax Payable 17 30,385,559 30,385,559

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 290,345,510 290,345,510
Net Asset Value Per Share 3.18                                3.18                                   

Md. Rafiqul  Haque                   Md. A�qul  Haque  Md. Nijamul Islam Talukder  Mohamad Shohel Rana
Managing Director                    Director  Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary

This is the Consolidate Statement Financial Posi�on  referred to in our Report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Date:  26 January, 2022

TOYO KNITEX  (CEPZ) LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Break Up Basis)

AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2021

PARTICULARS Notes Amount in Taka

Md. Mohiuddin Ahmed FCA,CFC
Enrollment no: 1046
Partner
Ashraf Uddin & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Par�culars Share Capital Capital Reserve
Tax-Holiday 

Reserve

General 
Reserve & 
Dividend 

Equa.Fund

Revalua�on 
Surplus

Retained 
Earnings

Total Controlling 
Interest

Minority 
Interest

Total

Balance as on June 30, 2020 324,911,620      85,186,731       16,413,572      10,000,000     -                     (333,120,253)     257,059,601       726          103,392,396     
Net Profit /(loss)A�er Tax -                      -                     -                    -                   -                     -                       -                        -           -                      
Non Controlling Interest -                      -                     -                    -                   -                     -                       -                        -           -                      
Revalua�on Surplus -                      -                     -                    -                   -                     -                       -                        -           -                      
Balance as on June 30, 2021 324,911,620     85,186,731      16,413,572      10,000,000    -                     (333,120,253)     257,059,601       726          103,392,396     

Par�culars Share Capital Capital Reserve
Tax-Holiday 

Reserve

General 
Reserve & 
Dividend 

Equa.Fund

Revalua�on 
Surplus

Retained 
Earnings

Total Controlling 
Interest

Minority 
Interest

Total

Balance as on June 30, 2019 324,911,620      85,186,731       16,413,572      10,000,000     153,667,931     (102,166,460)     488,013,394       2,339       488,015,733     
Net Profit A�er Tax -                      -                     -                    -                   -                     (230,953,793)     (230,953,793)      -           (230,953,793)    
Non Controlling Interest -                      -                     -                    -                   -                     -                       -                        (1,613)     (1,613)                
Revalua�on Surplus -                      -                     -                    -                   (153,667,931)   -                       -                        -           (153,667,931)    
Balance as on June 30, 2020 324,911,620     85,186,731      16,413,572      10,000,000    -                     (333,120,253)     257,059,601       726          103,392,396     

The annexed Notes form and Integra Part of this Statement.

Md. Rafiqul  Haque                  Md. A�qulHaque  Md. Nijamul Islam Talukder  Mohamad Shohel Rana
Managing Director                    Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our Report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Date:  26 January, 2022

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY                                                                         
       FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2020

TOYO KNITEX  (CEPZ) LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021

TOYO KNITEX  (CEPZ) LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY   
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1. Repor�ng en�ty

1.1 Nature of business

-1
1.2 Subsidiary Companies

1.3 Basis of consolida�on

Transac�ons eliminated  on consolida�on

Toyo Composite Knit Garments Limited is a Private Limited Company incorporated on under the Companies Act, 1994 vide reg
no: C-2863(2480)/95 dated 20 June, 1995. The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Sena Kalyan Bhaban 12 th floor
Mo�jheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.The Authorized Share capital of the Company is Tk. 10,00,00,000/-(Ten Crore) divided into 10,00,000
(Ten Lac) Ordinary Shares @ Tk. 100/-.. The present paid up capital paid up capital of the Company is Tk. 7,50,00,000/- which is
divided into 750,000 Ordinary share @ Tk. 100/- each.
Pure Co�on Knitwares Limited is a Private Limited Company incorporated on under the Companies Act, 1994 vide reg no: C-
42362(1721)/2001 dated 01 Februery, 2001. The company is a subsidiery of Mithun Kni�ng & Dying (CEPZ) Limited.The
Registered Office of the Company is situated at Sena Kalyan Bhaban (9th Floor,Suit#904) Mo�jheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.The
Authorized Share capital of the Company is Tk. 10,00,00,000/-(Ten Crore) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lac) Ordinary Shares @
Tk. 100/-.. The present paid up capital capital of the Company is Tk. 3,50,00,000/- which is divided into 350,000 Ordinary share
@ Tk. 100/- each.

Subsidiaries are en��es controlled by Toyo Knitex Limited & was aquired through an order from Bangladesh Securi�es and
exchange Commission order no: SEC/CI/CPLC-291/2011/1132 dated March,5 2012.During that �me the name of the company
was Mithun Kni�ng and Dying (CEPZ) Ltd.A total 6,666,580 number of Ordinary Shares were issued to aquire both subsidieries.

The financial statements of the company and its subsidiary, as men�oned in note 1.2 have been consolidated in accordance
with Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRS) 10 Consolidated Financial Statements the accoun�ng policies of the
subsidiary have been changed when necessary to align them with the policies adopt by the group. During the period statement
of financial posi�on, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, and statement of cash flows has been
consolidated on the basis of audited financial statements.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries has been consolidated in accordance with Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng
Standards (IFRS) 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements" Intragroup balances and transac�ons, and any unrealized income and
expenses arising from intragroup transac�ons, have been eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealized gains arising from transac�ons with associates are eliminated against the investment to the extent of Saif Powertec
Limited's (The Company) interest in the investee. Unrealized losses, if any, are eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains,
but only to the extent there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling Interest

TOYO KNITEX  (CEPZ) LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 

 as at and for the year ended 30 June 2021

Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited (hereina�er referred to as 'the company'), formerly known as Mithun Kni�ng and Dying (CEPZ)
Limited was incorporated on 17 June 1991 vide reg. no C-20759(498)/91 as a public limited company under Companies Act
1994. The Company changed its name from 'Mithun Kni�ng and Dying (CEPZ) Limited' to 'Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited' on 22
March,2018 (RJSC issue no:52) and curfrently holding registra�on no C-3-20759. The company has began commercial opera�on
in 1993. The company went for public issue in 1994 and is listed under Dhaka and Chi�agong Stock Exchannge.In 5th March
2012 the company acquired two subsidieries namely 'Toyo Composite Knit Garments Limited' & 'Pure Co�on Knitwears Limited'
through an order of Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC).

Principal ac�vity of the company is to carry on Kni�ng, Dying & knit garments manufacturing. The company is 100% export
oriented garments factory.

During the year statement of financial posi�on, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, and statement of
cash flows has been consolidated on the basis of audited financial statements . Total profits of the Company and its Subsidiary
are shown in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income with the propor�on of "Non-
controlling interest". NCI in balance sheet valued at net asset value of the company a�er aquisi�on.

All Assets and Liabili�es of the company and of its subsidiary are shown in the consolidated statement of financial posi�on. The
Interest of Non-controlling shareholders of the subsidiary is shown separately in the consolidated statement of financial
posi�on under the head "Non-controlling Interest".

The registered office of the company is situated at BASABS,Post office Para, Chuadanga Sadar.Current address of the company 
is H-50, R-03, South Avenue Tower, 6th Floor,Gulshan-1, Dhaka.The produc�on unit is situated at Plot 43-46, Block-4, CEPZ, 
Chi�agong.
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1.4 Risk exposure

a. Interest rate risk 

Management percep�on:

b. Exchange Rate Risk

Management percep�on:

c. Industry risks 

Management percep�on:

d. Market Risks

Management percep�on:

e. Technology Related Risks

Management percep�on:

f. Poten�al or Exis�ng Government Regula�ons

Management percep�on:

Industry risk refers to the risk of increased compe��on from foreign and domes�c sources leading to lower prices, 
revenues, profit margins, market share, etc which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condi�on and 
results of opera�on.

The Company con�nuously carries out research and development (R&D) to keep pace with the customer choices and
fashions. As a local company, a unique understanding of the requirements of its clients and customers and as such, shall
con�nuously posi�on itself as the first choice to its domes�c market. Many foreign companies which wish to enter the
Bangladesh market will seek the Company as compe�tor. 

Market risk refers to the risk of adverse market condi�ons affec�ng the sales and profitability of the company. Mostly,
the risk arises from falling demand for the product or service which would harm the performance of the company. On
the other hand, strong marke�ng and brand management would help the company increase their customer base.

The needs for power, construc�on and infrastructure support services will con�nue to grow much faster in a developing
country than other developed markets in the world. Strong management, �mely and quality service has enabled the
company to capture significant market share in the sector. And the company is con�nuously penetra�ng the market
and upgrading the quality of their service to minimize the risk.

Technology always plays a vital role for each and every type of business. Be�er technology can increase produc�vity and
reduce costs of produc�on. Firms are exposed to technology risks when there are be�er technologies available in the
market than the one used by the company which may cause technological obsolescence and nega�ve opera�onal
efficiency.

The Company is aware of technological changes and has adopted new technology according to its needs. Furthermore,
rou�ne and proper maintenance of the equipment carried out by the Company ensures longer service life for the
exis�ng equipment and facili�es.

Interest rate risk is the risk that company faces due to unfavorable movements in the interest rates. Changes in the

government’s monetary policy, along with increased demand for loans/investments tend to increase the interest rates.

Such rises in interest rates mostly affect companies having floa�ng rate loans or companies inves�ng in debt securi�es.

The company has been repaying borrowed funds on a con�nuous basis to reduce such interest risk.

Exchange rate risk occurs due to changes in exchange rates. As the company imports equipment from abroad and also
earns revenue in foreign currency, unfavorable vola�lity or currency fluctua�on may affect the profitability of the
company. If exchange rate is increased against local currency opportunity will be created for genera�ng more profit.

The Company changes the price of their services in accordance with the change in exchange rate to mi�gate the affect
of unfavorable vola�lity in exchange rate on the company's earnings.

The company operates under Companies Act 1994 and other related regula�ons, Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Income
Tax Rules 1984, Value Added Tax Act 1991, CSE & DSE Lis�ng Regula�on and Value Added Tax Rules 1991. Any abrupt
changes of the policies made by the regulatory authori�es may adversely affect the business of the company.

The company is planning to prepare the financial statements and comply with all pending regulatory requirements.

The Annual General Mee�ng is pending for the year 2019 & 2020. Income Tax Return & VAT return is pending due to
suspension of opera�on.
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g. Opera�onal risks

Management percep�on:

2. Basis of prepara�on

2.1 Statement of compliance

2.2 Basis of measurement

2.3 Func�onal and presenta�onal currency

2.4 Use of es�mates and judgments

2.5 Repor�ng period

2.6 Compara�ve Informa�on and Rearrangement Thereof

2.7 Corporate Accoun�ng Standards Prac�ced
Applicable  Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IASs) are as follows:

IAS 1   Presenta�on of Financial Statements Complied
IAS 2   Inventories Complied
IAS 7   Cash Flows Statement Complied
IAS 8 Accoun�ng policies , Changes in Accoun�ng Es�mates and Errors Complied
IAS 10   Events a�er the Repor�ng Period Complied
IAS 12   Income Taxes Complied
IAS 16   Property, Plant and Equipment Complied
IAS 17 Leases Complied
IAS 19  Employee Benefits Complied
IAS 20 Accoun�ng for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance Not Applicable
IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
IAS 23   Complied
IAS 24   Related Party Disclosures Complied
IAS 26  Accoun�ng and Repor�ng by Re�rement Benefit Plans Not Applicable
IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements Not Applicable

These financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka, which is the Company's func�onal currency. 

The prepara�on of financial statements in conformity with IAS/IFRS requires management to make judgments,
es�mates and assump�ons that affect the applica�on of accoun�ng policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabili�es, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these es�mates. Es�mates and underlying assump�ons
are reviewed on a ongoing basis.

The financial repor�ng period of the company covers one year from 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

In accordance with the provisions of IAS-1: Presenta�on of Financial Statements, Compara�ve informa�on has been
disclosed for all numerical informa�on in the financial statements and also the narra�ve and descrip�ve informa�on
where it is relevant for understanding of the current year's financial statements.
Previous year figure has been rearranged whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current
year's presenta�on as per IAS -8 " Accoun�ng Policies , Changes in Accoun�ng Es�mated and Errors"

Borrowing Costs

Non-availability of materials/equipment/services may affect the smooth opera�onal ac�vi�es of the company. On the
other hand, the equipment may face opera�onal and mechanical failures due to natural disasters, unforeseen events,
lack of supervision and negligence, leading to severe accidental losses, etc.

The company’s equipment is under insurance coverage in order to get reasonable compensa�on for any damages. Apart
from these, rou�ne security check and proper maintenance of the equipment also reduce/eliminate the opera�onal
risk. 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IAS),
Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRS) and the Companies Act 1994, Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Income Tax
Rules 1984, Value Added Tax Act 1991 and the Value Added Tax Rules 1991, Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Rules
1987 and other related regula�ons. Any abrupt changes of the policies made by the regulatory authori�es may
adversely affect the business of the company.

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except financial assets and liabili�es which are
stated at "fair value".
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IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures Not Applicable
IAS 29 Financial Repor�ng in Hyperinfla�onary Economies Not Applicable
IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presenta�on Complied
IAS 33 Earnings Per Share Complied
IAS 34 Interim Financial Repor�ng Not Applicable
IAS 36 Impairment of Assets Complied
IAS 37 Provision , Con�ngent Liabili�es and Con�ngent Assets Complied
IAS 38 Intangible Assets Not Applicable
IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recogni�on and Measurement Complied
IAS 40 Investment Property Not Applicable

Applicable Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRSs) are as follows:

IFRS 1 First-�me Adop�on of Bangladesh Financial Repor�ng Standards Complied
IFRS 2 Share-based Payment

Not Applicable

IFRS 3 Business Combina�ons Complied
IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts

Not Applicable

IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discon�nued Opera�ons
Not Applicable

IFRS 6 Explora�on for and Evalua�on of Mineral Resources
Not Applicable

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures Complied
IFRS 8 Opera�ng Segments Complied
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments Complied
IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements Complied
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

Not Applicable

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other En��es
Not Applicable

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
Not Applicable

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Not Applicable

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers Complied
IFRS 16 Leases Not Complied

2.8 Financial instruments

Classifica�on and measurement of financial assets and financial liabili�es

IFRS 9 sets out requirements for recognizing and measuring financial assets, financial liabili�es and some contracts to
buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recogni�on and Measurement. The
details of new significant accoun�ng policies and the nature and effect of the changes to previous accoun�ng policies
are set out below.

IFRS 9 largely retains the exis�ng requirements in IAS 39 for the classifica�on and measurement of financial liabili�es.
However, it eliminates the previous IAS 39 categories for financial assets of held to maturity, loans and receivables and
available for sale. The adop�on of IFRS 9 has not had a significant effect on the company’s accoun�ng policies related to
financial liabili�es. The impact of IFRS 9 on the classifica�on and measurement of financial assets is set out below
Under IFRS 9, on ini�al recogni�on, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amor�zed cost; Fair Value through
Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)–debt investment; Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
(FVOCI)–equity investment; or Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). The classifica�on of financial assets under IFRS
9 is generally based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow 
A financial asset is measured at amor�sed cost if it meets both of the following condi�ons and is not designated as at 
it is held within a business model whose objec�ve is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and Its contractual 
A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following condi�ons and is not designated as at FVTPL:
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Financial assets at FVTPL

2.9 Financial assets at amor�sed cost

2.10  Debt investments at FVOCI

2.11 Impairment of financial assets

2.12 Measurement of Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

2.13 Presenta�on of impairment

2.14 IFRS-16 Leases:

i Period covered by the op�on to extend the lease and;
ii Period covered by the op�on to terminate the lease.

2.15 IFRS-8 Opera�ng Segments:

i that engaged in business, earns revenue & incur expenses;
ii economic results and performance evaluated by chief opera�ng decision maker on regular basis and;

iii for which discrete financial informa�on is available.

2.16

it is held within a business model whose objec�ve is achieved by both collec�ng contractual cash flows and selling 
On ini�al recogni�on of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the company may irrevocably elect to present 

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend income, 
are recognized in profit or loss.

These assets are subsequently measured at amor�sed cost using the effec�ve interest method. The amor�sed cost is 
reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in 
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recogni�on is recognized in profit or loss. Trade receivables are classified as 
financial assets measured at amor�sed cost.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effec�ve interest method, 
foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are 
recognized in OCI. On de-recogni�on, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

IFRS 9 replaces the ‘incurred loss’ model in IAS 39 with an ‘expected credit loss’ (ECL) model. The new impairment model 
applies to financial assets measured at amor�sed cost, contract assets and debt investments at FVOCI, but not to 
investments in equity instruments. The financial assets at amor�sed cost consist of trade receivables, cash and cash 
equivalents, and corporate debt securi�es. When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased 
significantly since ini�al recogni�on and when es�ma�ng ECLs, the company considers reasonable and supportable 
informa�on that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quan�ta�ve and qualita�ve 
informa�on and analysis, based on The Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and including 
forward-looking informa�on. The company considers a financial asset to be in default when the debtor is unlikely to pay 
its credit obliga�ons to the company in full, without recourse by The company to ac�ons such as realizing security (if any 
is held).

All en��es shall disclose informa�on to enable users of its financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial 
effects of the business ac�vi�es in which it engages and the economic environment in which it operates. As per IFRS-8 

The company disclosed financial informa�on regarding subsidieries as separate and consolidated form throughout the 
financial statement.

ECLs are a probability-weighted es�mate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cash 
The company did not account for any loss allowance in respect of ECL and assumes all its credit as recoverable within 
s�pulated �me frame. Since almost all the service contracts of the company  is mainly with the Government, the 
Management considered all credit status as  good.

Loss allowances (if any) for financial assets measured at amor�zed cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of 
the assets. For debt securi�es at FVOCI, the loss allowance is recognized in OCI, instead of reducing the carrying amount 
of the asset. Impairment losses related to trade receivables and others, including contract assets, are presented 
separately in the notes to the financial statement if any.

An en�ty shall assess a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an iden�fied asset for a period of 
�me in exchange for considera�on. In line with IFRS-16 Leases, an en�ty shall determine the lease term as the non-
cancellable period of a lease together with both:

Going Concern:

The company had made consecu�ve loss during last consecu�ve years. The lease agreement of the company with CEPZ
in terminated and all physical possession went to CEPZ authority for the pupose of due payment se�lement.The board
of directors tried hard for finding ways to arrange fund to resume opera�on but faield and decided not to prepare
financial statements ion going concern basis.
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3. Significant accoun�ng policies

3.1 Property, plant and equipment
3.1.1 Recogni�on and measurement

3.1.2 Subsequent costs

3.1.3 Deprecia�on on property, plant and equipment

Rates of deprecia�on on various classes of  property, plant and equipment are as under:

Category of property, plant and equipment Rate (%)

Factory Building 5%
Machirery and Equipment 10-15%
Furniture an Fixture 10%
Vehicles 15-20%
Office Equipment 15-20%
Generators 15%

3.1.4 Impairment of assets

I) Financial Assets

II) Non-Financial assets

The accoun�ng policies set out below have been applied consistently to all period presented in these financial
statements.

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost and valua�on (only land) less accumulated deprecia�on
and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on of
the asset. It is carried at the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less cost. Any write-down is shown as
an impairment loss. Cost includes expenditures that are directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on of the asset.
Purchased so�ware that is integral to the func�onality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of that
equipment.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company
and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment
are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as incurred.

The management of the company did not managed to resume opera�ns and con�nuing business ac�vi�es. The Board Of
Directors decided not to appy Going Concern Basis for prepera�on of financial srtatements.All non current assets has
been shown as current at their recoverable amount and stopped charging deprecia�on on fixed assets.The financial
statements are prepared on break up basis.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated deprecia�on thereon. Deprecia�on is
charged applying diminishing balance method on all fixed assets other than land and land development.
Deprecia�on has been charged on addi�on when the related asset is available for use and no deprecia�on
has been charged when the related assets are de-rcognized/disposed off. A�er considering the useful life of
the assets as per IAS-16: Property Plant and Equipment, the deprecia�on rates have been applied as under
which is considered reasonable by the management:

Accounts receivable and others receivables are assessed at each repor�ng date to determine whether there is 
any objec�ve evidence of impairment. Financial assets are impaired if objec�ve indicates that a loss event has
occurred a�er the ini�al recogni�on of the asset and that the loss event had a nega�ve effect on the
es�mated future cash flow of that asset that can be es�mated reliably. Objec�ve evidence that financial
assets are impaired can include default of delinquency by a debtor, indicates that a debtor of issuer will enter
bankruptcy etc.

An asset is impaired when its carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The company assesses at each

repor�ng date whether there is any indica�on that an asset may be impaired. If any such indica�on exits, the

company es�mates the recoverable amount of the asset. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of

its fair value less cost to sell and its value in use. Carrying amount of the assets is reduced to its recoverable

amount by recognizing an impaired loss is recognized immediately in statement of comprehensive income

unless the asset is carried at revalued amount. Any impaired loss of a revalued asset treated as a revalua�on

decrease. During the year no impaired loss occurred to recognize in the Financial Statements.
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3.2 Inventories

3.3 Provisions

a.
b.
c.

3.4 Earnings per share (EPS)

Diluted Earnings per share

3.6

3.7 Trade receivables

3.9 Finance income and expenses

3.10 Cash and cash equivalents

3.11 Taxa�on

3.10

when the company has an obliga�on (legal or construc�ve) as a result of past events;
when it is probable that an ou�low of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to se�le the obliga�on; 
Reliable es�mates can be made of the amount of the obliga�on.

This has been calculated in compliance with the requirement of IAS-33 : Earnings per share. Earnings per share by
dividing the net earnings a�er Tax by the number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.
Basic Earnings per share (Numerator /Denominator ) 

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is valued at weighted 

A provision is recognised on the balance sheet date if, as a result of past events, the Company has a present legal or 
In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by IAS-37: Provisions, Con�ngent Liabili�es and Con�ngent Assets, 

As per IFRS-15: “Revenue from Contracts form Customers” an en�ty shall account for a contract with a customer only
when all of the following criteria are met:
(a) The par�es to the contract have approved the contract (in wri�ng , orally or in accordance with other customary
business prac�ces) and are commi�ed to perform their respec�ve obliga�ons ;
(b) The en�ty can iden�fy each party ‘s rights regarding the goods or services to be transferred ; 
(c) The en�ty can iden�fy the payment terms for the goods or services to be transferred ;
(d) The contract has commercial substance (i.e. the risk , �ming or amount of the en�ty `s future cash flows is expected
to change as a result of the contract ); and
(e) It is probable that the en�ty will collect the considera�on to which it will be en�tled in exchange for the goods or
services that will be transferred to the customer.

Trade receivables at the balance sheet date are stated at amounts which are considered realisable.

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognised as it accrues. Finance
expenses comprise interest expense on borrowings, bank charges and guarantee costs. All borrowing costs are
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income using the effec�ve interest rate.

It includes cash in hand and other deposits with banks which were held and available for use by the company without 
any restric�on.

Cash flows from opera�ng ac�vi�es have been presented under direct method as per IAS-7 : Statement of Cash Flows

Earnings (Numerator)
*This represents earning for the year a�ributable to ordinary shareholders
No. of ordinary shares (Denominator)
This represents number of ordinary share outstanding during the year.

As per the exis�ng condi�ons of the loans taken by the company from various financial ins�tu�ons or other contracts
with various par�es including employees, there is no condi�on related to conversion or s�pula�on related to share
based payments for material and services supplied by them to the company. Hence, no Diluted EPS of the company has
been calculated.

The company did not file due tax returns since closure of its opera�on.
The applicable reduced tax rate is 12% for export oriented RMG sector company.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax liabili�es are the amount of income taxes payable in future years in respect of taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future years in respect of deduc�ble
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabili�es are recognized for the future tax consequences of �ming
differences arising between the carrying values of assets, liabili�es, income and expenditure and their respec�ve tax
bases. Deferred tax assets and liabili�es are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
subsequently enacted at the financial statement date. 

Revenue
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3.12

(a) 
(b)
(c) 

4.00 Employee Benefits:

Contribu�on to Workers’ Profit Par�cipa�on and Welfare Funds

5.00 Related party disclosure

6.00
Suspension of factory opera�on

7.00 CEPZ Claim

8.00 Value Added Tax Authority Claim

Chi�agong Export Processing Zone (CEPZ) has informed the Company about their claim amoun�ng USD.1,214,219.31
(approx BDT. 102,000,000/-) on account of Lease Rentals, Workers Wages & other heads of CEPZ expenses. The le�er
reference was 03.06.2616.314.33.067.91-985 dated: 09 December, 2018, signed by Md.Ahsan Kabir (General Manager,
Investment Promo�on, CEPZ). CEPZ authority warned the manangement of the company regarding the early se�lement
of due payment and the possibility of termina�on of the lease agreement in case of default.

Chi�agong Export Processing Zone (CEPZ) has further informed the Company about their claim which was increased to
USD.1,271,119.26 (approx BDT. 106,800,000/-) on account of Lease Rentals, Workers Wages & other heads of CEPZ
expenses. The le�er reference was 03.06.2616.314.33.067.91-165 dated: 26 February, 2019, signed by Md.Ahsan Kabir
(General Manager, Investment Promo�on, CEPZ). CEPZ cancell the lease agreement and ordered to handover the
physical possession of the leased asset.

Customs, Excise and VAT authority Chi�agong has submi�ed a claim of Tk.6,103,893/- through claim no: 46/2018 dated
08 July,2018 regarding VAT Deducted at Source on different expense heads.An appeal was made against the claim on 04
April,2018 in Customs, Excise and VAT Appellate Tribunal, Dhaka through paying 10% of the claim amount.The tribunal
had made temporary solu�on of the appeal & sent the ma�er for remand.

This represents 5% of net profit before tax, contributed by the company as per provisions of the Bangladesh Labour Act,
2006 (amendment-2013). The Company do recognizes contribu�on to Workers Profit Par�cipa�on and Welfare Fund in
the accounts of the year 2019-2020 due to opera�ng loss.

The company did not made provision for WPPF in line with sec�on 234 (a) chapter-XV (Workers ‘par�cipa�on in
Companies Profits) of Bangladesh Labour Act-2006 and complied with sec�on 234 (b) due to reported loss.

As per IAS 24: Related Party Disclosure, par�es are considered to be related if one has the ability to control or exercise
significant influence over other in making financial and opera�ng decisions. During the year the Company made no
related par�y transac�on.

The Company through le�er ref : MKDL/Share/2019-2248 dated 26 September, 2019 inform the Chairman of Bangladesh
Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC) regarding the suspension of factory opera�on since 20 September, 2019.
The Board of Directors decided to inforfm all par�es regarding the closure of opera�on in a mee�ng held on 26
September, 2019.

Event A�er Repor�ng date

Foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical costs in a foreign currency are translated using the 
Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency is translated using the exchange rate at the 
Exchange differences arising on the se�lement of monetary items or on transla�ng monetary Items at rate different 
As the import L/Cs were se�led on spot payment basis, no exchange loss or gain occurred.

The Company is opera�ng Workers Profit Par�cipa�on Fund (WPPF) and Welfare Fund according to Bangladesh Labour
Law 2006 and Bangladesh labour (Amendments ) Act 2013 are accounted for securing benefits to the employees in
accordance with the provision of Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standard (IAS)-19, “ Employee Benefit”. The company pays
two fes�val bonuses to all employees in every year.

Foreign Currency Transac�on
Foreign currency transac�ons are recorded, on ini�al recogni�on in the func�onal currency at the spot exchange rate 
ruling at the transac�on date. 
At the end of each repor�ng period, in compliance with the provision of IAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign 
Exchange Rates, are determined as under : 
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30 June, 2021 30 June, 2020
09  SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorised Capital :
25,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 800,000,000      800,000,000      
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital :
5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up in cash 50,000,000        50,000,000        
2,187,500 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 21,875,000        21,875,000        
Issue of 6,666,580 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each against Acquisi�on 66,665,800        66,665,800        
Issue a 27,708,160 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 27,708,160        27,708,160        
Issue a 26,599,830 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 26,599,830        26,599,830        
Issue a 38,569,750 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 38,569,750        38,569,750        
Issue a 3,934,115 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 39,341,150        39,341,150        
Issue a 5,415,193 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 54,151,930        54,151,930        

TK. 324,911,620      324,911,620      

COMPOSITION OF SHAREHOLDINGS

Descrip�on No. of Investors No. of Shares
 % of Share 

Holding June 30, 
2021 

 % of Share 
Holding June 

30, 2020 

Sponsors 11 5,588,242 17                        17                       

ICB & Body Corporates 202 3,983,416 12                        12                       
General Public 6,461 22,919,504 71                        71                       

Total 6,674 32,491,162 100                     100                     

SHAREHOLDINGS STRUCTURE

No. of Holders No. of Shares
 % of Share 

Holding June 30, 
2021 

 % of Share 
Holding June 

30, 2020 
Less than 500 2,310 502,994                                  2                          2                         
501 to 5000 3,409 6,241,577                              19                        19                       
5001 to 10000 501 3,624,853                              11                        11                       
10001 to 20000 265 3,821,895                              12                        12                       
20001 to 30000 72 1,802,553                              6                          6                         
30001 to 40000 31 1,046,668                              3                          3                         
40001 to 50000 27 1,208,411                              4                          4                         
50001 to 100000 35 2,376,904                              7                          7                         
100001 to 1000000 20 5,773,033                              18                        18                       
1000000 - above 4 6,092,274                              19                        19                       
Total 6,674 32,491,162 100                     100                     

30 June, 2020 30 June, 2020
10   RETAINED EARNINGS 
Opening Balance (333,120,253)     (102,166,460)     
Profit / Loss  During the year -                      (230,953,793)     
Prior year Adjustment -                      -                      
Revalua�on surplus  adjustment -                      -                      
 Dividend paid -                      -                      

      Total TK. (333,120,253)     (333,120,253)    

Amount in Taka

A distribu�on schedule of equity security se�ng at the number of holders and percentage in the following categories as 
on 30-06-2019 as compared to 30-06-2018.

Class Interval 

Amount in Taka
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11 NON CONTROLLING INTEREST (NCI) 
6 Ordinary shares out of total 350,000 shares in Pure Co�on Knitwares Ltd. 273                     273                     
6 Ordinary shares out of total 750,000 shares in Pure Co�on Knitwares Ltd. 454                     454                     
[NCI calculated on net book value of the subsidieries on repor�ng date] 726                     726                     

12   DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 
(a) Deferred Tax Liabili�es are arrived at as follows :

Balance Carried foeward (Suspended opera�on & Deprecia�on)
Deferred Tax Liability TK. 2,256,687          2,256,687          
Since the company is not in opera�on, deferred tax provision kept remain unchanged.
13  WORKING CAPITAL LOAN (SECURED)

BASIC Bank, Shan�nagar, CC A/C No. 0960-01-0000022 & Directors Loan 44,570,288        44,570,288
TK. 44,570,288        44,570,288

14  UN-PAID IMPORT BILLS (SECURED) : TK. 7,12,000

15   LIABILITIES AGAINST BILL PURCHASE : TK. 3,12,000

16   LIABILITIES FOR GOODS AND EXPENSES (UNSECURED) TK. 111,573,445

30 June, 2021 30 June, 2020
17   INCOME TAX PAYABLE : TK.30,385,559

18   INVENTORIES : 

Stock of Yarn & Fabric -                      8,542,320          
Stock of Dyes -                      897,116             
Stock of Chemical -                      1,341,782          
Spares, Stores & Accessories -                      1,962,028          
Packing Material -                      -                      
Stock of Materials TK. -                      12,743,246        

Finished Goods -                      7,595,494          
Fabrics
Garments
Work-in process -                      682,094             
Fabrics
Garments TK. -                      21,000,318        

Impairment -                      (21,000,318)       
-                      -                      

19  EXPORT BILLS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts Receivable 203,801,145      264,380,681      
Less: Credit Loss (Subsidieries) -                      (60,579,536)       

203,801,145      203,801,145      

The amount of non-proceeded export bills as on June 30, 2021 is considered bad & doub�ul.

The above amount which is secured by Master Export L/C's was remained unpaind against back to back L/C for 
importa�on of co�on yarn, chemicals & dyes as on 30th June, 2020

The above amount was secured against lien of export L/C's duly accepted by L/C opening Bank. The Interest rate on the 
above bill purchasing finance is 13% -15% p.a. as the payments are being received in US dollars.

The above liabili�es, which are unsecured, are expected to be se�led in the normal course of the company's opera�ng 
cycle on regular basis.

The amount represents tax for the current year which has been provided on the accoun�ng profit for the year at the 
presently enacted tax rate 10% for the 100% export oriented knit and garments industries along with the short provision 
of tax of perior years.

Amount in Taka
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20   ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PRE-PAYMENTS 

Deposits with PDB 378,142              378,142             
Deposits with other ins�tu�ons -                      -                      
Bakharabad Gas Systems Ltd. 1,428,248           1,428,248          
Federal Insurance Co. Ltd. 25,000                25,000                
Kornopuly Gas Distribu�on Co. Ltd. 2,794,020           2,794,020          
Lease Deposit -                      -                      
Advances & Other Deposits 37,234,023        37,234,023        
Advance Income Tax 19,618,862        19,618,862        
L/c Margin deposit -                      -                      
Advance against Factory Rent 44,490,764        44,490,764        

TK. 105,969,059      105,969,059      

  
22  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash in Hand 88,405                88,405
Cash in Bank 1,970,775           1,970,774

TK. 2,059,179          2,059,179

21 The above advances, deposits & prepayments consis�ng of deposits & advances made to statutory authori�es and 
other ins�tu�on are considered bad & doub�ul.
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30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20

CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 122,292,813 122,292,813
Fixed Assets (Kni�ng & Dyeing Division) A 55,627,013               55,627,013
Investment in subsidiaries 4(a) 66,665,800 66,665,800

CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 221,057,547             221,057,547
Export Bills Receivable 15 196,950,487             196,950,487
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 16 22,170,702               22,170,702
Cash and Cash Equivalents 17                   1,936,357 1,936,357
TOTAL  ASSETS 343,350,360 343,350,360

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital 4 324,911,620             324,911,620
Retained Earnings 5 (177,169,318)            (177,169,318)                
Tax Holiday Reserve 16,413,572               16,413,572
General Reserve fund 5,000,000                  5,000,000
Devidend Equaliza�on Fund 5,000,000                  5,000,000
Revalua�on Surplus -                             -                                 
TOTAL  SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 6 174,155,874             174,155,874

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,256,687                 2,256,687
Deferred Tax Liability 7 2,256,687                  2,256,687

CURRENT LIABILITIES 166,937,799 166,937,799
Working Capital Loan (Secured) 8 44,570,288               44,570,288
Un-paid Import Bills (Secured) 9 712,000 712,000
Liabili�es against Bill Purchase (Secured) 10 312,000 312,000
Liabili�es for Goods and Expenses (Unsecured) 11 108,716,579             108,716,579
Income Tax Payable 12 12,626,931 12,626,931

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 343,350,360 343,350,360
Net Asset Value Per Share 22 5.36 5.36

The annexed Notes form and Integral Part of this Statement.

Md. Rafiqul Haque                      Md. A�qul Haque  Md. Nijamul Islam Talukder  Mohamad Shohel Rana
Managing Director                     Director  Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

This is the Statement of Financial Posi�on referred to in our Report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Date: 26 January, 2022

TOYO KNITEX (CEPZ) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Break up Basis)

AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2021

Amount in Taka
PARTICULARS Notes
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Par�culars Share Capital

Tax-Holiday 
Reserve

General 
Reserve

Revalua�on 
Surplus

Dividend 
Equaliza�on 

Fund
Retained Earnings Total

Balance as on June 30,2020 324,911,620       16,413,572     5,000,000    -                     5,000,000      (177,169,318)       174,155,873        
Net Profit/(Loss) -                       -                   -                -                     -                  -                         -                        
Issue of Bonus Share -                       -                   -                -                     -                  -                         -                        
Revalua�on Surplus -                       -                   -                -                     -                  -                         -                        
Balance as on June 30,2021 324,911,620       16,413,572     5,000,000    -                     5,000,000      (177,169,318)       174,155,873        

Par�culars Share Capital
Tax-Holiday 

Reserve
General 
Reserve

Revalua�on 
Surplus

Dividend 
Equaliza�on 

Fund
Retained Earnings Total

Balance as on June 30,2019 324,911,620       16,413,572     5,000,000    136,490,345     5,000,000      (145,388,463)       342,427,074        
Net Profit/(Loss) -                       -                   -                -                     -                  (31,780,855)          (31,780,855)         
Issue of Bonus Share -                       -                   -                -                     -                  -                         -                        
Revalua�on Surplus -                       -                   -                (136,490,345)    -                  -                         (136,490,345)       
Balance as on June 30,2020 324,911,620       16,413,572     5,000,000    -                     5,000,000      (177,169,318)       174,155,873        

The annexed Notes form an Integral part this Statements.

Managing Director                            Director

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our Report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Date: 26 January, 2022

TOYO KNITEX (CEPZ) LIMITED
                                                                         STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY                                                                           

Md. Rafiqul Haque                            Md. A�qul Haque                                      Md. Nijamul Islam Talukder                                   Mohamad Shohel Rana
                                         Chief Financial Officer                                           Company Secretary

  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021

TOYO KNITEX (CEPZ) LIMITED
                                                                           STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY                                                                           

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2020
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30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20
04  SHARE CAPITAL 
Authorised Capital :
25,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 800,000,000 800,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital :
5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up in cash 50,000,000 50,000,000
2,187,500 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 21,875,000 21,875,000
Issue of 6,666,580 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each against Acquisi�on 66,665,800 66,665,800
Issue a 2,770,816 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 27,708,160 27,708,160
Issue a 2,659,983 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 26,599,830 26,599,830
Issue a 3,856,975 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 38,569,750 38,569,750
Issue a 3,934,115 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 39,341,150 39,341,150          
Issue a 5,415,193 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares 54,151,930 54,151,930          

324,911,620 324,911,620

COMPOSITION OF SHAREHOLDINGS

Descrip�on No. of Investors No. of Shares
% of Share 

Holding June 30, 
2021

% of Share 
Holding June 30, 

2020
Sponsors 11 5,588,242 17.20 17.20
ICB & Body Corporates 202 3,983,416 12.26 12.26
General Public 6,461 22,919,504 70.54 70.54
Total 6,674 32,491,162 100.00 100.00

SHAREHOLDINGS STRUCTURE

Class Interval No. of Holders No. of Shares
% of Share 

Holding June 30, 
2021

% of Share 
Holding June 30, 

2020
Less than 500 2,310 502,994                             1.55 1.55
501 to 5000 3,409 6,241,577                          19.21 19.21
5001 to 10000 501 3,624,853                          11.16 11.16
10001 to 20000 265 3,821,895                          11.76 11.76
20001 to 30000 72 1,802,553                          5.55 5.55
30001 to 40000 31 1,046,668                          3.22 3.22
40001 to 50000 27 1,208,411                          3.72 3.72
50001 to 100000 35 2,376,904                          7.32 7.32
100001 to 1000000 20 5,773,033                          17.77 17.77
1000000 - above 4 6,092,274                          18.75 18.75
Total 6,674 32,491,162                        100.00 100.00

OPTION ON UNISSUED SHARES

30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20

4(a) INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIERIES 

29,166,100          29,166,100          

37,499,700          37,499,700          

66,665,800          66,665,800          

30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20
05    RETAINED EARNINGS 
Opening Balance as on 01-07-2019 (177,169,318) (145,388,463)
Profit/(Loss) during the year -                       (31,780,855)
Dividend Paid -                       -                        
Revalua�on Surplus -                       -                        

(177,169,318) (177,169,318)

Amount in Taka

A distribu�on schedule of equity security se�ng at the number of holders and percentage in the following categories as on 30-06-2018 
as compared to 30-06-2017.

There is no op�on regarding authorised capital not yet issued but can be used to increase the issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 
through the issuance of new shares against cash con�rbu�on and bonus.

Amount in Taka

Amount in Taka

291,661 Ordinary Shares  in MKDL in an exchange ra�on of 1 : 1.2 of 349,994 Shares of PCKL

374,997 Ordinary Shares  in MKDL in an exchange ra�on of 1 : 2 of 349,994 Shares of PCKL
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06    SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Paid up Capital 324,911,620 324,911,620
Tax Holiday Reserve 16,413,572 16,413,572
General Reserve 5,000,000 5,000,000
Dividend Equaliza�on Fund 5,000,000 5,000,000
Revalua�on Surplus -                       -                        
Accumulated Surplus (177,169,318) (177,169,318)

174,155,874 174,155,874

07     DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 
(a) Deferred Tax Liabili�es are arrived at as follows :
Book Value of Depreciable Fixed Assets -                       -                        
Deferred Tax Liability (balance carried forward, no current year es�ma�on) 2,256,687            2,256,687            

Since the company is not in opera�on, deferred tax provision kept remain unchanged.

08    WORKING CAPITAL LOAN 
BASIC Bank, Shan�nagar, CC A/C No. 0960-01-0000022 40,476,288 40,476,288
Directors Loan (Md.Rafiqul Haque) 4,094,000 4,094,000

40,476,288 40,476,288

9    UP-PAID IMPORT BILLS (SECURED)  Tk. 712,000

10    LIABILITIES AGAINST BILL PURCHASE : TK. 312,000

11    LIABILITIES FOR GOODS AND EXPENSES (UNSECURED) 

BEPZA (Gas, Electricity & Water) 104,723,118 104,723,118
Finance Expense 3,993,461 3,993,461

TK. 108,716,579 108,716,579

12   INCOME TAX PAYABLE 

13   PROPOSED DIVIDEND : TK. Nil

14   INVENTORIES 
Stock of Yarn -                       8,281,544
Stock of Dyes -                       897,116
Stock of Chemicals -                       1,341,782
Spares, Stores & Accessories -                       1,711,510
Packing Materials -                       -                        
Stock of Materials -                       12,231,952
Finished Goods -                       7,344,976
Fabrics
Garments
Work-in process -                       421,317
Fabrics
Garments TK. -                       19,998,245
Impairment -                       (19,998,245)         

-                       -                        

This is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 27th Annual General Mee�ng and it is not being treated as a liability at the 
Balance Sheet date. The Board of Directors will not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2020-2021.

Cash credit, secured against hypotheca�on of stocks collateralised by company's fixed assets was sanc�oned for one year and is usually 
renewable from year to year. The interest rate was 12.75% p.a. quarterly rests as on 30th June, 2017 which is also subject to change 
from �me to �me by the bank. The said loan was renewed up to 31st October, 2018.

The above amount which is secured by Master Export L/C's was remained unpaid against bank to bank L/C for importa�on of co�on 
yarn, chemicals & dyes as on 30th June, 2021.

The above amount was secured against lien of export L/C's duly accepted by L/C opening Bank. The interest rate on the above bill 
purchasing finance is 13%-15% p.a. as the payments are being received in US dollars.

The above liabili�es, which are unsecured, are expected to be se�led in the mormal course of the company's opera�ng cycle on regular 
basis.

The amount represents tax for the current year which has been provided on the accoun�ng profit for the year at the presently enacted 
reduced tax rate of 12% for the tex�le industries alongwith the shourt provision of tax of prior years.
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15  BILLS RECEIVABLE 
Accounts  Receivable 196,950,487 196,950,487

TK. 196,950,487 196,950,487

30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20
16    ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PRE-PAYMENTS : 
Deposits with PDB 378,142               378,142                
Prepaid Insurance -                       -                        
Bakharabad Gas Systems Ltd. 1,428,248            1,428,248            
Kornopuly Gas Distribu�on Co. Ltd. 2,794,020            2,794,020            
Federal Insurance Co. Ltd. 25,000                 25,000                  
Lease Deposit -                       -                        
Advances & Other Deposits 1,074,563            1,074,563            
Advance Income Tax 16,470,729          16,470,729          
L/c Margin deposit -                       -                        

TK. 22,170,702          22,170,702          

-                       -                        

-                       -                        

22,170,702          22,170,702          

-                       -                        

-                       -                        

-                       -                        

17   CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash in Hand 52,760 52,760
Cash at Bank 1,883,597 1,883,597

TK. 1,936,357 1,936,357

174,155,874        174,155,874
(b) Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year 32,491,162 32,491,162

NAV (a/b) 5.36                     5.36                      

The amount of non-prtoceeded exprot bills as on June 30, 2020 is considered bad or doub�ull . 

Cash at Bank shown above includes Tk. 28,736,131.00 kept in DFC A/C at BASIC, Shan�nagar Branch, 14, Kakrail, Dhaka, for making payment of import 
liabili�es against BBLC.

Amount in Taka

Advances, deposits & prepayments due by companies under the same management.

The maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the company.

18(i)  NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE (NAV)
(a) Net Asset (Total Asset less all liabili�es)

The classification of Advances, Deposits & Prepayments as required by the Schedule XI , Part 1, Para 6 of the Companies Act, 1994 are given 
below:

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered good and in respect of which the company is fully 
secured.
Advance, deposits & prepayments considered good for which the company holds no security.

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered doubtful or bad.

Advance, deposits & prepayments due by directors or other officers of the company or any of them 
either severally or jointly with any other person or Advances, deposits & prepayments due by firms 
or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member to be 
separately stated.
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DVC : 2201311046AS976271
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30 June, 2021 30 June, 2020

CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 1,536,251            1,536,251             

Fixed Assets ( Garments Division) Schedule-A 1,536,251            1,536,251              

CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 64,549,065          64,549,065           
Inventories 03 -                        -                         
Accounts Receivable 05 -                        -                         
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 04 64,449,487          64,449,487           
Cash and Cash Equivalents 06 99,578                  99,578                   

TOTAL  ASSETS 66,085,316          66,085,316           

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital 07 75,000,000          75,000,000           
Retained Earnings 08 (21,262,536)         (21,262,536)          
Tax Holiday Reserve 2,981,261            2,981,261              
Revalua�on Surplus -                        -                         

TOTAL  EQUITY 56,718,725          56,718,725           

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES -                        -                         
Loan Term Loan from BASIC Bank (Secured) - -

CURRENT LIABILITIES 9,366,591            9,366,591             
Un-paid Import Bills (Secured) -                        -                         
Liabili�es against Bill Purchase (Secured) -                        -                         
Liabili�es for Goods and Expenses (Unsecured) 09 280,185               280,185                 
Income Tax Payable 9,086,406            9,086,406              

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 66,085,316          66,085,316           

The annexed Notes form and Integra Part of this Statement.

This is the Statement offinancial Posi�on  referred to in our Report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Date: 26 January, 2022

Md. Rafiqul Haque                                     Md. A�qul Haque                          Mohamad Shohel Rana
Managing Director                                      Director                                              Company Secretary

TOYO COMPOSITE KNIT GARMENTS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  (Break Up Basis)

AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2021

Amount in TakaPARTICULARS Notes

Md. Mohiuddin Ahmed FCA,CFC
Enrollment no: 1046
Partner
Ashraf Uddin & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC : 2201311046AS976271
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Par�culars Share Capital
Tax-Holiday 

Reserve
Revalua�on 

Surplus
Retained 
Earnings

Total

Balance as on June 30, 20 75,000,000  2,981,261      8,346,288       43,915,471     130,243,019    
Net Profit A�er Tax -                -                  -                   (65,178,006)    (65,178,006)     
Prior year Adjustment -                -                  -                   -                   -                     
Revalua�on Deficit (Impairment) -                -                  (8,346,288)      -                   (8,346,288)        
Balance as on June 30, 21 75,000,000 2,981,261 -                   (21,262,535)    56,718,725       

Par�culars Share Capital
Tax-Holiday 

Reserve
Revalua�on 

Surplus
Retained 
Earnings

Total

Balance as on June 30, 19 75,000,000  2,981,261      8,346,288       43,915,471     130,243,019    
Net Profit A�er Tax -                -                  -                   (65,178,006)    (65,178,006)     
Prior year Adjustment -                -                  -                   -                   -                     
Revalua�on Deficit (Impairment) -                -                  (8,346,288)      -                   (8,346,288)        
Balance as on June 30, 20 75,000,000  2,981,261      -                   (21,262,535)    56,718,725       

The annexed Notes form and Integra Part of this Statement.

Md. Rafiqul Haque                                     Md. A�qul Haque                          Mohamad Shohel Rana
Managing Director                                       Director                                            Company Secretary

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our Report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Date: 26 January, 2022

TOYO COMPOSITE KNIT GARMENTS LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2020

TOYO COMPOSITE KNIT GARMENTS LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2019
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY                                                                                                 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY                                                             
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01.(A)  LEGAL FORM OF THE COMPANY:

(B).  NATURE OF THE BUSINESS:

(C).  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
(i) Basic of Accoun�ng

(ii) Fixed Assets
These are stated at cost less accumulated deprecia�on.
(iii) Deprecia�on of Fixed Assets

Plant  & Machinery 0%
Office Equipment (A) 0%
Furniture  & Fixture (A) 0%  
Others  (A) 0%

a) Statement of Financial Posi�on as at 30th June, 2021.
d) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th June, 2021.
e) Accoun�ng Policies & Explanatory Notes to The Financial Statement.

02.  SHARE HOLDING:

02.1 IMPAIRMENT OF NON CURRENT ASSETS:

02.2 EXPECTED CREDIT LOSS:

02.3 INVENTORY IMPAIRMENT:

02.4 GOING CONCERN:

The nature of business or ac�vi�es is manufacturing knit garments.

TOYO COMPOSITE KNIT GARMENTS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2019

Toyo Composite Knit Garments Limited is a Private Limited Company incorporated on under the Companies Act, 1994 vide reg
no: C-2863(2480)/95 dated 20 June, 1995. The company is a subsidiery of Mithun Kni�ng & Dying (CEPZ) Limited.

The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Sena Kalyan Bhaban 12 th floor  Mo�jheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.

paid up capital of the Company is Tk. 7,50,00,000/- which is divided into 750,000 Ordinary share @ Tk. 100/- each.
Key Management Posi�on:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared under the historical cost conven�on and in accordance with
applicable Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standard in Bangladesh and other Laws & rules applicable in Bangladesh. 

All the fixed assets have been depreciated at a reducing balance method. Half year deprecia�on has been charged irrespec�ve
of the date of purchase. The annual deprecia�on rates applicable to different categories of fixed assets are as follows:

iv) Components of Financial Statements:

Financial Statements were prepared on break up  basis due to applica�on of non going concern basis.

The Authorized Share capital of the Company is Tk. 10,00,00,000/-(Ten Crore) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lac) Ordinary Shares 

The management of the company did not managed to resume opera�ns and con�nuing business ac�vi�es. The Board Of
Directors decided not to appy Going Concern Basis for prepera�on of financial srtatements.All non current assets has been
shown as current at their recoverable amount and stopped charging deprecia�on on fixed assets.
The financial statements is prepared in a break up basis.

The Board of Directors has decided to impair the value of non current assets of the company due to stopped factory opera�ons 
for long �me.A management commi�ee has been formed to assess and recommend the amount of impairment.The
commi�ee has decided to write down the value of remaining Revalua�on Surplus from the book value of non current
assets.The davalued amount is accounted for pafrt of as other comprehensive income in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

As per commi�ee report, in line with IAS-36 Impairment of Assets, the impaired amount is charged to OCI for revalued
por�on  rest in profit & Loss account as impairment.

The recivales amount were considered irrecoverable and has been charged to profit & loss account in line with IFRS-9 Financial
Instruments as life�ve expected Credit Loss.

Impairment inventory has been charged to profit and loss in line with IAS-2 Inventories,due to obsolete status of the closing
stock held.There is nil recoverable amount.
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30 June, 2021 30 June, 2020

03 -                           -                         

Closing Stock of (Yarn) -                           624,243                 
Closing Stock of Materials & Accessories -                           377,830                 
Closing Stock of WIP -                           -                         
Closing Stock of Finished Goods -                           -                         

-                           1,002,073             
Impairment (Obsolete) -                           (1,002,073)            

-                           -                         

04 64,449,487             64,449,487           

Opening Balance 64,449,487             62,512,805           
Addi�on / (Adjustment)During the Year -                           1,936,682             

64,449,487             64,449,487           

-                        -                       

-                        
-                         

64,449,487           64,449,487          

-                        -                       

-                        -                       

-                        -                       

64,449,487           64,449,487          

05 -                           60,579,536           

Opening Balance 60,579,536             63,246,268           
Less:Expected Credit Loss (60,579,536)           (2,666,732)            

-                           60,579,536           

06 99,578                     99,518                   

Cash in Hand 15,590                     15,530                   
Cash at Bank 06.1 83,988                     83,988                   

99,578                     99,518                   

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

 AMOUNT(BDT)

CLOSING STOCK

ADVANCE DEPOSIT & PRE-PAYMENT

The classification of Advances, Deposits & Prepayments as required by the Schedule XI , Part 1, Para 6 of the Companies Act, 
1994 are given below:

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered good and in respect of which the 
company is fully secured.
Advance, deposits & prepayments considered good for which the company 
holds no security.

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered doubtful or bad.

Advance, deposits & prepayments due by directors or other officers of the 
company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person or 
Advances, deposits & prepayments due by firms or private companies 
respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member to be 
separately stated.

Advances, deposits & prepayments due by companies under the same 
management.

The maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the company.

Total

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
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06.1 Cash at Bank 83,988                     
Basic Bank CD  A/C No. 091-01-719 4,394                       
Basic Bank  DFC  A/C No. -                           
Basic Bank  RQ  A/C No. 0911-09 000023 -                           
UCBL  000111100100722 89                            
Janata Bank Ltd. 70342 76,475                     
Brac Bank Ltd.  C/D A/C No. 1513-34194001 3,030                       

07 75,000,000             75,000,000           

A.  Authorized Capital 100,000,000           100,000,000         
1,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 100/- each 100,000,000           100,000,000         

B.  Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital 75,000,000             75,000,000           
75,000,000             75,000,000           
75,000,000             75,000,000           

08 (21,262,536)           (21,262,536)          

Opening Balance 43,915,470             43,915,470           
Add: Deprecia�on transfer from revalua�on surplus -                           -                         
Net Profit/(Loss) during the year (65,178,006)           (65,178,006)          

(21,262,536)           (21,262,536)          

09 280,185                  280,185                 

Staff Salary -                           -                         
Worker Wages -                           -                         
Liabili�es for Goods 22,158                     22,158                   
U�lity 248,027                  248,027                 

10,000                     10,000                   
280,185                  280,185                 

10 -                           -                         

Sales -                           -                         
-                           -                         

11 -                           4,192,919             

Opening Stock of Yarn -                           -                         
Opening Stock of Store Materials & Acce. -                           -                         

-                           -                         
Add: Raw Material (Yarn) -                           -                         
Add: Store Materials & Accessories -                           -                         

-                           -                         
Less: Closing Stock of Yarn -                           -                         
Less: Closing Stock of Store Materials & Acce. -                           -                         

-                           -                         
Add:          Factory Overhead  11.1 -                           271,103                 
Add:          Opening Stock of Work-in-Process -                           -                         

-                           271,103                 
Less: Closing Stock of Work-in-Process -                           -                         

SALES

COST OF GOODS SOLD

SHARE CAPITAL

750,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/-each fully paid up in 

RETAINED EARNINGS

LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES

Audit Fee 
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-                           271,103                 
Add:  Opening Stock of Finished Goods -                           -                         

-                           271,103                 
Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods -                           -                         

-                           271,103                 
11.1 Factory Overhead

Worker Wages -                           -                         
Bonus to Workers -                           -                         
Factory Rent & Others -                           -                         
Conveyance -                           -                         
Electric Bill -                           -                         
Labor Expenses -                           -                         
Mobil Expenses -                           -                         
Sta�onary -                           -                         
Medical Expenses -                           -                         
Telephone & Mobile Expenses -                           -                         
Internet Expenses -                           -                         
Newspaper Expenses -                           -                         
Washing Expenses -                           -                         
Label Expenses -                           -                         
Tiffin Expenses -                           -                         
Misc. Expenses -                           -                         
Deprecia�on -                           271,103                 

-                           271,103                 
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audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements.  
 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control.  

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.  

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 
to cease to continue as a going concern.  

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit.  
 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:   
 

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;   
 

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appeared from our examination of those books; and   
 

c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt 
with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Place: Dhaka 
Date: 20 January, 2022 
         

Md. Mohiuddin Ahmed FCA,CFC 
Enrollment no: 1046 
Partner 
Ashraf Uddin & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
DVC: 2201311046AS815701 
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30 June, 2021 30 June, 2020
CURRENT ASSETS  (Recoverable Amount) 1,505,624         1,505,624         
Fixed Assets ( Garments Division) SCHEDULE-A 1,505,624          1,505,624          

CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 23,173,015       23,173,015       
Inventories 03 -                      -                      
Receivables 05 -                      -                      
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 04 23,149,710       23,149,710       
Cash and Cash Equivalents 06 23,305               23,305               

TOTAL  ASSETS 26,906,339       24,678,639       

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital 07 35,000,000       35,000,000       
Retained Earnings 08 (21,906,055)      (21,906,055)      
Tax Holiday Reserve 2,814,545          2,814,545          
Revalua�on Surplus -                      -                      
TOTAL  EQUITY 15,908,490       15,908,490       

CURRENT LIABILITIES 8,770,149         8,770,149         
Un-paid Import Bills (Secured) -                      -                      
Liabili�es against Bill Purchase (Secured) -                      -                      
Liabili�es for Goods and Expenses (Unsecured) 09 97,927               97,927               
Income Tax Payable 8,672,222          8,672,222          

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 24,678,639       24,678,639       

Place: Dhaka
Date: 26 January, 2022

Md. Rafiqul Haque                                     Md.A�qul Haque                          Mohamad Shohel Rana 
Chairman                                                      Managing Director                           Company Secretary

PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Break Up Basis)

AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2021
Amount in TakaPARTICULARS NOTES

Md. Mohiuddin Ahmed FCA,CFC
Enrollment no: 1046
Partner
Ashraf Uddin & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2201311046AS815701
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Par�culars Share Capital
Tax-Holiday 

Reserve
Revalua�on 

Surplus
Retained 
Earnings

Total

Balance as on June 30,2020 35,000,000     2,814,545    -                    (21,906,055)   15,908,490    
Net Profit / (Loss)A�er Tax -                   -                -                    -                  -                   
Revalua�on Surplus/(Deficit) -                   -                -                    -                  -                   
Balance as on June 30, 2021 35,000,000     2,814,545    -                    (21,906,055)   15,908,490    

Par�culars Share Capital
Tax-Holiday 

Reserve
Revalua�on 

Surplus
Retained 
Earnings

Total

Balance as on June 30, 2019 35,000,000 2,814,545 8,831,300        29,004,728 75,650,572
Net Profit A�er Tax -                   -                -                    (50,910,783) (50,910,783)
Revalua�on Surplus -                   -                (8,831,300)       -                  (8,831,300)     
Balance as on June 30, 2020 35,000,000 2,814,545 -                    (21,906,055)   15,908,490    

The annexed Notes form and Integra Part of this Statement.

Md. Rafiqul Haque                                     Md.A�qul Haque                          Mohamad Shohel Rana 
Chairman                                                      Managing Director                                                  Company Secretary

Auditors Report to the Shareholders
This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our Report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Date: 26 January, 2022

PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED

  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021

PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED

   FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2020
    STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY   

            STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
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01.(A)  LEGAL FORM OF THE COMPANY:

(B).  NATURE OF THE BUSINESS:

(C).  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(i) Basic of Accoun�ng

applicable in Bangladesh.

(ii) Fixed Assets
These are stated at cost less accumulated deprecia�on.

(iii) Deprecia�on of Fixed Assets

PLANT & MACHINERY 0%
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS (A) 0%
FURNITURE & FIXURES (A) 0%

a) Statement of Financial Posi�on as at 30th June, 2021.
d) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th June, 2021.
e) Accoun�ng Policies & Explanatory Notes to The Financial Statement.

02.  SHARE HOLDING:

02.1 IMPAIRMENT OF NON CURRENT ASSETS:

02.2 EXPECTED CREDIT LOSS:

02.3 GOING CONCERN:

The nature of business or ac�vi�es is manufacturing knit fabric & Knitwear.

PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021

PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED is a Private Limited Company incorporated on under the Companies Act, 1994 vide reg
no: C-42362(1721)/2001 dated 01 Februery, 2001. The company is a subsidiery of Mithun Kni�ng & Dying (CEPZ) Limited.

The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Sena Kalyan Bhaban (9th Floor,Suit#904) Mo�jheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.

Financial Statements has been prepared on break up basis:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared under the historical cost conven�on and in 
accordance with applicable Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standard in Bangladesh and other Laws & rules 

All the fixed assets have been depreciated at a reducing balance method. Half year deprecia�on has been charged
irrespec�ve of the date of purchase. The annual deprecia�on rates applicable to different categories of fixed assets are as
follows:

iv) Components of Financial Statements:

The management of the company did not managed to resume opera�ns and con�nuing business ac�vi�es. The Board Of
Directors decided not to appy Going Concern Basis for prepera�on of financial srtatements.All non current assets has been
shown as current at their recoverable amount and stopped charging deprecia�on on fixed assets.

The financial statements is prepared in a break up basis.

The Board of Directors has decided to impair the value of non current assets of the company due to stopped factory
opera�ons for long �me.A management commi�ee has been formed to assess and recommend the amount of
impairment.The commi�ee has decided to write down the value of remaining Revalua�on Surplus from the book value of
non current assets.The davalued amount is accounted for pafrt of as other comprehensive income in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

The recivales amount were considered irrecoverable and has been charged to profit & loss account in line with IFRS-9
Financial Instruments as life�ve expected Credit Loss.

The Authorized Share capital of the Company is Tk. 10,00,00,000/-(Ten Crore) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lac) Ordinary
Shares @ Tk. 100/-.. The present paid up capital capital of the Company is Tk. 3,50,00,000/- which is divided into 350,000
Ordinary share @ Tk. 100/- each.

Key Management Posi�on:
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30 June, 2021 30 June, 2020

03 -                        -                      

Closing Stock of (Yarn) -                        -                      
Closing Stock of Materials & Accessories -                        -                      
Closing Stock of WIP -                        -                      
Closing Stock of Finished Goods -                        -                      

-                        -                      
Impairment (Obsolete) -                        -                      

-                        -                      

04 23,149,710          23,149,710        

Opening Balance 23,149,710          23,149,710        
Addi�on During the Year -                        -                      

23,149,710          23,149,710        

-                     -                    

-                     -                      

23,149,710         23,149,710       

-                     -                    

-                     -                    

-                     -                    

23,149,710         23,149,710       

05 -                        -                      

Opening Balance -                        49,088,212        
Less:Expected Credit Loss -                        (49,088,212)       

-                        -                      

06 23,305                  23,305                

Cash in Hand 20,115                  20,115                
Cash at Bank 06.1 3,190                    3,190                  

23,305                  23,305                

 AMOUNT(BDT)

CLOSING STOCK

ADVANCE DEPOSIT & PRE-PAYMENT

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered good and in respect of 
which the company is fully secured.
Advance, deposits & prepayments considered good for which the 
company holds no security.

The classification of Advances, Deposits & Prepayments as required by the Schedule XI , Part 1, Para 6 of the 
Companies Act, 1994 are given below:

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered doubtful or bad.

Advance, deposits & prepayments due by directors or other officers 
of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any 
other person or Advances, deposits & prepayments due by firms or 
private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a 
director or a member to be separately stated.

Advances, deposits & prepayments due by companies under the same 
management.
The maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the 
company.

Total

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
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06.1 Cash at Bank 3,190                    
UCBL   CD A/C No. 1100099181 243.00                  
UCBL Margin  A/C No. 1184000000423 -                        
Prime Bank Ltd.  ( RQ) 70002002 -                        
Prime Bank Ltd.  ( CD ) 90000688 2,946.39              
Basic Bank Ltd. 0910-01-0002008 0.45                      

07 35,000,000          35,000,000        

A.  Authorized Capital 100,000,000        100,000,000      
1,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 100/- each 100,000,000        100,000,000      

B.  Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital 35,000,000          35,000,000        
35,000,000          35,000,000        
35,000,000          35,000,000        

08 (21,906,055)        30,068,678        

Opening Balance (21,906,055)         29,004,728        
Net Profit/(Loss) during the year -                        (50,910,783)       

(21,906,055)        (21,906,055)       

09 97,927                  97,927                

Staff Salary -                        -                      
Worker Wages 20,000                  20,000                
Liabili�es for Goods 33,158                  33,158                
U�lity 34,769                  34,769                

10,000                  10,000                
97,927                  97,927                

10 -                        658,822             

Factory Overhead -                        658,822             

COST OF GOODS SOLD

LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES

Audit Fee 

SHARE CAPITAL

350,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/-each fully paid up in 

RETAINED EARNINGS



Page 81

Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited Annual Report 2020-2021

SC
HE

DU
LE

-A

SL
. N

o.
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
OP

EN
IN

G 
    

    
    

01
-0

7-
19

AD
DI

TI
ON

 
DU

RI
NG

 TH
E 

YE
AR

Re
va

lu
a�

on
 

De
fic
it 

    
    

    
    

30
-0

6-
20

To
ta

l A
s o

n 
30

-
06

-2
0

RA
TE

AS
 O

N  
    

    
    

  
01

-0
7-

19
DU

RI
NG

 TH
E 

YE
AR

TO
TA

L A
S O

N 
30

-0
6-

20
W

DV
    

    
    

 
30

-0
6-

20

1
PL

AN
T &

 M
AC

HI
NE

RY
43

,8
56

,7
28

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
  

(1
0,

03
6,

64
5)

   
33

,8
20

,0
83

    
 

15
%

32
,0

48
,7

61
    

-
    

    
    

    
  

32
,3

14
,4

59
    

  
1,

50
5,

62
4

    
   

2
OF

FIC
E E

QU
IP

M
EN

TS
 (A

)
75

9,
72

0
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
  

(7
59

,7
20

)
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

   
15

%
52

4,
46

9
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
  

52
4,

46
9

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

   
3

FU
RN

IT
UR

E &
 FI

XU
RE

S (
A)

65
5,

75
8

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

  
(6

55
,7

58
)

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

10
%

53
9,

48
3

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

  
53

9,
48

3
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
   

To
ta

l
45

,2
72

,2
06

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
  

(1
1,

45
2,

12
3)

   
33

,8
20

,0
83

    
 

33
,1

12
,7

12
    

-
    

    
    

    
  

33
,3

78
,4

11
    

  
1,

50
5,

62
4

    
   

Ch
ar

ge
d 

To
:

Fa
ct

or
y E

xp
en

se
s

-
    

    
    

    
   

Ad
m

in
 Ex

pe
ns

es
-

    
    

    
    

   -
    

    
    

    
   

PU
RE

 C
OT

TO
N 

 K
NI

TW
EA

RS
 LT

D.
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 SC
HE

DU
LE

 O
F F

IX
ED

 A
SS

ET
S O

N 
30

-0
6-

20
21

CO
ST

D 
E P

 R
 E 

C 
I A

 T 
I O

 N



Page 82

Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited Annual Report 2020-2021

Notes
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The Director
Toyo Kintex (CEPZ) Limited

PROXY FORM

I/We..............................................................................of.....................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................being a member of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

 Limited, do hereby appoint Mr./Ms. ..................................................................................................................

................................................................................of .........................................................................................

or failing him/her./Mr./Ms.....................................................................................................................................

of..................................................................................................................as my proxy to attend and vote for

me and on my behalf at the 30th Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on the 28th February,

2022 and at any adjournment thereof. As witness my hand this.......................................................................

.................................................................day of .........................................................................................2022

Signed by the said Mr./Mrs..................................................................................................................................   

Revenue
Stamp

Signature of the proxy Signature of Witness Signature of the Member

Folio/BO No ( if any).........................

Note :    i)   A member entitled to vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy.

Folio/BO No ..................

ii) The instrument of appointing a proxy shall be deposited at the Registered office of the company
not less than 48 (Forty Eight) hours before the time of holding the meeting.

Toyo Kintex (CEPZ) Limited

Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance or the Hall.

I hereby record my attendance at the 30th Annual Meeting being held on the 28th February 2022 at

Chuadanga.

Name of the member/proxy

ATTENDANCE  SLIP

Registered Folio/BO No .................................. Signature
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